HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
District #519

AGENDA
Board of Trustees Meeting
May15, 2018
Robert J. Rimington Board Room (H-228)
Highland Community College Student/Conference Center
Freeport, Illinois

3:15 p.m. Ceremonial Signing of RN to BSN Agreement with Columbia College of
Missouri

4:00 p.m. Regular Meeting

L. Call to Order/Roll Call

II. Approval of Agenda

1. Approval of Minutes: April 11, 2018 Regular Meeting
IV.  Public Comments

V. Introductions

VI.  Student Focus: Forensics Team and Men’s Bowling Team
VII.  Budget Report

VII. Foundation Report

IX. Consent [tems
A. Academic (None)
B. Administration (None)
C. Personnel
L. Part-time Instructors, Overload, and Other Assignments (Page 1)

D. Financial (None)
X. Main Motions
A. Academic

1. Highland Community College and Northern Illinois University Degree
Completion Agreement for Hospitality Management (Page 4)

B. Administration

1. First Reading — Revised Policy 5.14: Inventory (Page 8)
2, First Reading — Revised and Unchanged Policies: Policy Manual
' Chapter I — Board of Trustees (Page 10)



C. Personnel A
1. Revised Job Description: Digital Media and Creative Specialist (Page 44)
2. Revised Job Description: Vice President, Business, Technology and
Community Programs (Page 47)
3. Appointment: Nursing Instructor (Handout)
D. Financial
1. Agreement with Rock Gate Capital D.B.A. 160 Driving Academy for
Tractor-Trailer Driver Training Program (Page 51)
2. Maintenance and Services Agreement Renewal and Lease Contract for
Copier Equipment, Service, Support and PaperCut Printing Software
Licenses (Page 58)
3. Payment of Bills and Agency Fund Report (Page 67)
XI. Reports
A. Treasurer’s Report: Statements of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balance (Page 69)
B. Student Trustee
C. Audit and Finance Committee Co-Chairs
D. ICCTA Representative
E. Board Chair
F. Administration
XII. OLD BUSINESS
A. Faculty Senate Report
XIII. CLOSED SESSION
A. Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance, or Dismissal
of Specific Employees of the Public Body or Legal Counsel for the Public Body,
Including Hearing Testimony on a Complaint Lodged Against an Employee of the
Public Body or Against Legal Counsel for the Public Body to Determine its
Validity ,
B.  Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Public Body and its Employees or

Their Representatives, or Deliberations Concerning Salary Schedules for One or
More Classes of Employees

XIV. ACTION, IF NECESSARY

A.

Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance, or Dismissal
of Specific Employees of the Public Body or Legal Counsel for the Public Body,
Including Hearing Testimony on a Complaint Lodged Against an Employee of the
Public Body or Against Legal Counsel for the Public Body to Determine its
Validity

1. Appointment: Vice President, Business, Technology and Community
Programs (Handout)




Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Public Body and its Employees or
Their Representatives, or Deliberations Concerning Salary Schedules for One or
More Classes of Employees

L. Differential: Director of Mass Communication Position (Handout)
2. Differential: Assessment Mentor Position (Handout)

XV. New Business
XVI. Dates of Importance

A.

B.

Leadership Institute Recognition Dinner and Ceremony — May 16, 2018, at
6:30 p.m. — Student/Conference Center room H-201

Honors Convocation — May 17, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. in the Ferguson Fine Arts
Center

Commencement — May 19, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. in the Courtyard between the
Marvin-Burt Liberal Arts Center, Dorothy and RC Clock Technology Center, and
the Ray and Betty Stamm Health Science Nursing Wing

Adult Education Program 45" Spring Recognition Ceremony — May 23, 2018, at
6:00 p.m. — Community Services Center (Building R) Middle Lobby

Next Quarterly Board Retreat — June 6, 2018, at 8:30 a.m. in the Student/
Conference Center room H-206 (breakfast available at 8:00 a.m.)

Next Regular Board Meeting — June 19, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. in the
Robert J. Rimington Board Room (H-228) in the Student/Conference Center

XVII. Adjournment




Page 1

AGENDA ITEM IX-C-1
MAY 15, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

PART-TIME INSTRUCTORS, OVERLOAD, AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the part-time instructors, overload, and
other assignments be approved for the Spring of 2018.

BACKGROUND: The individuals listed have been certified by the hiring supervisor as having
the required training and experience to perform duties or teach courses offered by Highland
Community College. Each course is contingent upon appropriate enrollment.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 2

Miscellaneous
Spring 2018 COURSE CLOCK |CREDIT TOTAL
FIRST LAST CRN |SUBJECT TITLE HRS HRS RATE o SALARY
Mark  |Kloepping | 6871 PERSO36MCC  |Shield Metal Welding 25/ | $25.00 $62.50
Mark Kloepping | 6872 |PERSO36NCC Intro to Mig Welding 2.5 $25.00 $62.50
Jeremy  Monigold | 6924 PERS0352CC  |Keeping Your Computer Clean 2l | $2500 $50.00
Mark Peterson | 6858 PERSO36ACC Assassination of Garfield 2 $25.00 $50.00
Mark Peterson 6859|PERS036BCC Assassination of Garfield 2] $25.00 $50.00
Mgrk Peterson 6862 PERSO36FCC Assassination of Lincoln 2 $25.00 $50.00
Mark  |Peterson | 6863 PERSO36GCC Assassinatin of Lincoln .2 $25.00 $50.00
Michael |Staver 6884 | PERSO36ECC ltalian Cuisine ! 3 $2550 | $76.50
Gary Price 6838|PERSO37MCC |Intro to Genealogy 4 $35.00 |  $140.00
Michael |Staver 6887|PERSO35HCC Mexican Cuisine 3 $25.50 $76.50
Pete Norman Golf Coach $1,256.45
Wes Bertram Intramural Director $500.00
Aaron Burke Golf Coach $1,256.45
Elias Patras 6875 | PERS0360CC Inner Voice Intro 1 $15.00 $15.00
Elias . Patras 6873 |SPTP160ACC Tapping your Inner Voice 10 $22.00 $220.00
Maflf, ~ |Peterson 6860|PERS036CCC Assassination of Kennedy 2 $25.00 $50.00
Michael |Staver | 6888|PERS035ICC Tamales 3 $25.50 $76.50
Steve ,,',\/,'f'hina,, | [Part-time Instruction Supervision D/C $75.00
Shara Ibalio 6850 DATP110GCC Computer Security 1.5 $25.00 $37.50
Shelly Morgan 6651 |NURS091BHX Nursing Asst Clinical 0.4| $1,256.45 $50.26
- 2.66| $1,382.10 |  $3,726.65
Kay Sperry 6652 NURSO91XBH  |Portion of Nursing Asst Clinical 0.51 $1,256.45 |  $653.36
- 0.83 $1,382.10 | $1,147.15
Cassie Mekeel 6652 |NURS091XBH Portion of Nursing Asst Clinical 0.52 S1<3§2'19 $718.70
} 0.83] $1,507.74 |  $1,251.43
Dagny Brandt Summerset Assistance $800.00
Jeremy Monigold 6920 {PERS035VCC 3D Printing 2 $25 $50
Shara Ibalio 6844 |DATP110ECC Excel Intoduction 3 $25 $75.00
David Esch Assessment Mentor 1.02| $1,256.45 $1,281.58
' 0.98| $1,382.10 |  $1,354.46
Michael |Staver 6889 PERS035JCC French Cuisine i 3 $25.50 $76.50
Jim Yeager Pre-Production, Principal Photography & Post- $300.00
Production for Business Institute/Foresight Financial
B | iWork project .
Margie Kochsmier NURS294AX/AXX | Portion of Health&lliness i 16 $38.00 $608.QQ
Evan  Talbert | 7256/WFD048H BASSET | s12000
Michael |Staver 6890 PERS035KCC Vietnamese/Thai Cuisine 3 $25.50 $76.50
Mark Peterson 6864 | PERSO36HCC Trip to Sydney 2 $25.00 $50.00
Shara |lbalio 6840 DATP110BCC  |Using Cloud Storage 3 $25.00 $75.00
Christine |Sanders Assessment Mentor 2| $1,382.10 | $2,764.20
Paul  |Rabideau Dual Credit Observation ) $75.00
Jennifer |Roser Dual Credit Observation $75.00
Jennifer |Roser Dev/Eval of Written Proficiency Exam L §m(l
Kathy Heid 1272 |PHYD121ACC Walk & Stretch 30 $18.00 $540.00
Kristin Stinnette Substitution for Jim Palmer $150.00
Corey Pulfrey Substitution for Jeff Robertson $150.00




Page 3

L COURSE ~ Jclock |cReDIT | [TOTAL

FIRST ~ |LAST  (CRN |SUBJECT TITLE HRS  |HRS  |RATE SALARY
cher Assignments L '

Rick Howarth Umpiré for 3/25/18 softball game S 120.00
John Reed Umpire for 3/25/18 softball game S 120.00
Robert Dixon Graphic design work for ForeSight S 1,345.00 |
Frank Young Umpire for 3/27/18 softball game S 12000
John  |Reed Umpire for 3/27/18 softball game S 120.00
_Burdétte Odell Umpire for 3/29/18 softballgame | | S 120.00
Frank Young Umpire for 3/29/18 softball game S 120.00
Eric Olson ‘|Umpire for 4/17/18 baseball game - S 180.00
Chris Head Region IV Tournament 3/1/18 game ] S 150.00
Laura Caswell Instrumentalist for Spring 2018 Choral concert S 75.00
IZeml ~ |Grahame Sound for Spring 2018 Choral concert . S 125.00
LouAnn  |McMillion | lInstrumentalist for Spring 2018 Choral concert . S 100.00
Dashaela |Runkle " |Hairand makeup for Sense & Sensibility S 200.00
Donald Wuebbles ~ |Boyer Colloquium honorarium $ 1,000.00
Tim Seward | Umpire for 4/11/18 baseball game $  180.00
Philip Pupillo Umpire for 4/11/18 baseball game $  180.00
laura  |Caswell Accompanist for Chamber Singers for Spring semester S 250.00
Dylan Daws lhstrumenﬁglist for Spring 2018 Choral concert S 75.00
Michele |Deck Faculty development training session 5/7/18 $ 3,000.00
Tammy  |Abell Presenter for Supporf Staff retreat 4/6/18 S 900.00
John Hartman Piano tuning $  130.00
Gary Bidzinski U'rrh'pire' for 4/2/18 baseballgame S 180.00
Burdette | Odell 7 Umpire for 4/17/18 softball game o S 120.00
Eric Olson Umpire for 4/17/18 baseball game § 180.00
Kurt Suhr I Umpire for 4/2/18 baseball game S 180.00
Frank Young Umpire for 4/17/18 softball game ) S 120.00
Todd Gilmore Umpire for 4/19/18 baseball game e S 180.00
Philip Pupillo Umpire for 4/19/18 baseball game S  180.00
John Reed ~|Umpire for 4/19/18 softball game S 120.00
Camelot Costumes LLC Play practice "How | Learned to Drive" ) S 100.00
Forrest Miller Umpire for 4/21/18 baseball game S 180.00
Eric Olson Umpire for 4/21/18 baseball game S 180.00
Peter Edwards Umpire for 4/24/18 softball game S 120.00
Frank Young Umpire for 4/24/18 softball game S 120.00
Patrick Beckman Played in Royal Scots performance S 400.00
Kenji Grahame ~|Sound for Royal Scots & Big Band performance S 100.00
Miles ‘Manthey Sound for Youth Choir performance 4/30/18 S 100.00
Richard Andrews | |Played in Royal Scots performance S 200.00
Abby Merriman Lifelong Learning instructor $ 190.00
Douglas ‘Meyers Self defense training 10/11/17 o S 150.00
Dashaela |Runkle Hair and mékéup for the play "How | Learned to Drive" S 100.00
Thomas |Stecher Business Institute instructor - Foresight Financial training S 7,615.00




Page 4

AGENDA ITEM #X-A-1
MAY 15,2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE AND NORTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
DEGREE COMPLETION AGREEMENT FOR HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Highland Community College
Board of Trustees approves the attached degree completion agreement for Hospitality
Management to support the seamless transition of Highland students completing their Associate
of Applied Science degree program at Highland to Northern Illinois University for completion of
a Bachelor of Science (B.S.) in Hospitality and Tourism Management.

BACKGROUND: This agreement is the result of discussions between Hospitality instructor
Evan Talbert and representatives of Northern Illinois University.

BOARD ACTION:




NORTHERN {LLINOIS UNIVERSITY

College of Health and Human Sciences

Bachelor of Science (B.S.) in Hospitality and Tourism Management -

Degree Completion
and

Page 5

Highland Community College- Associate in Applied Science (A.A.S) in Hospitality

Management’

Northern lllinois University (NIU)’'s Bachelor of Science in Hospitality and Tourism Management
program prepares you for exciting careers in a global industry. You'll gain the most up-to-date
knowledge of hotel operations, food service, meeting and event management, as well as learn the
skills you'll need to work in the industry’s complex business environment.

The degree completion emphasis is off-campus/online and is designed uniquely for hospitality
professionals. Applicants must have completed an Associate in Applied Science (A.A.S.) degree
in hospitality management, restaurant management, culinary arts or a related degree and have a

cumulative grade point average of at least a 2.0.

AAS Hospitality
Management:

HCC program requirements
and applicability toward NiU
general education and major
requirements

(29 Credit hours)

Highland required course NIU Articulation NIU Requirement satisfied

ACCT 105 (3) Elective Elective toward 120 credits

ACCT 213 (4) ACCY 206 - Introductory Major
Financial Accounting ,

ACCT 214 (4) ACCY 207- Introductory Cost | Elective toward 120 credits
Management

BUS 121 (3) MGMT 101 - Introduction to Major — (substitution for
Business and - | MGMT 333)
Entrepreneurship

BUSN 125 (3) Elective Elective toward 120 credits

ECON 112 (3) ECON 260 - Principles of GE-Society and Culture and
Microeconomics Major

ENGL 121 (3) ENG 103 — Rhetoric and GE-Foundational Studies
Composition |

INFT 180 (3) OMIS 259 - Introduction to GE-Nature and Technology

Business Information Systems

SPCH 191 (3)

COMS 100 - Fundamentals of
Oral VCommunication

GE-Foundational studies

! Articulation Plan based on course work required for the AAS Hospitality Management at Highland in the 2017-18
catalog and the B.S. in Hospitality and Tourism Management — Degree completion emphasis in the 2017-2018
catalog and on the Current NIU Articulation Handbook:. https:/www.niu.edu/admissions/ pdf/articulation-
tables/highiand.pdf. Curricular changes will necessitate an update in the articulation plan.




Page 6

Additional Highland courses
to meet NIU general
education and/or major
requirements: can be
completed concurrently while
taking NIU courses

(31 credit hours)

BUSN 229 (3) MGMT 217 Major
BUSN 246 (3) Elective Major (Substitution for MKTG
280)
ENGL 122 (3) ENGL 203 - Rhetoric and GE-Foundational Studies
Composition |l

Humanities (6)

Select course to meet NIU

Creativity and Critical Analysis
Requirement (see Articulation

Handbook - link below)

GE- Knowledge Domain

MATH 1712 (4)

MATH 210 -
Mathematics

Finite

GE-Foundational Studies and
Major

MATH 1772 (3)

STAT 208 — Basic Statistics

GE-Foundational Studies and
Major

PSYC 161 (3)

PSYC 102 -
Psychology

Introduction to

GE-Knowledge Domain and
Major

Science (3)

Select course to meet NIU
Nature and Technology

Requirement (see Articulation

Handbook — link below)

GE-Knowledge Domain

Additional General Education

(3)

Select course to meet NIU
Knowledge Domain

Requirement (see Articulation

Handbook - link below)

GE-Knowledge Domain

AAS Hospitality Management graduates are eligible proficiency in HOSP 202, HOSP 302, HOSP

Proficiency Credits
303, HOSP 304, HOSP 316, HOSP 319, HOSP 320, HOSP 413, HOSP 418, and HOSP 425.
These proficiency credits will be held in escrow and be awarded during the last semester prior to
degree completion

(30 credit hours)

Hospitality and Tourism
Management major classes
to be taken through NIU

NIU courses are offered online
at least once a year

NIU Course Number

NIU Course Title

HOSP 301 (2) Career Planning in the Hospitality Industry

HOSP 314 (3) Hospitality Facility Management

HOSP 315 (3) Casino and Gaming Management

HOSP 411 (3) Yield Management in the Hospitality Industry
HOSP 417 (3) Trade Show and Exhibition Management

HOSP 426 (3) Strategic Management in the Hospitality Industry
HOSP 430 (3) Data Analysis for the Hospitality Industry

HOSP 491 (1) l.eadership Seminar in Hospitality and Tourism
HOSP 492 (2) Distinguished Speaker Series

HOSP 495 (8) Internship in Hospitality Management

(31 credit hours)

2 Students will need to earn a “C” or better in MATH 171 or MATH 177 to meet NIU's Quantitative Literacy requirement




Page 7 -

Admission to the Baccalaureate Completion Program
« Admission to NIU as a regular degree seeking student — refer to Office of Admissions for
application deadlines for regular university admission: http://www.niu.edu/apply/index.shtml

«  Completed AAS in Hospitality Management

For further information:

Lan Li

Coordinator of Hospitality and Tourism Management
School of Family and Consumer Sciences

Northern lllinois University

815-753-6385

lanli@niu.edu

Academic Advising

All NIU students must meet university graduation and general education (GE) requirements.
Hospitality and Tourism Management — degree completion students work with an advisor to
identify GE deficiencies and monitor progress toward completion of these and other university
graduation requirements (i.e. 120 total credit hours with at least 31 hours from NIU.)

Approved 3/8/17
Updated 8/28/17



AGENDA ITEM #X-B-1
MAY 15,2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FIRST READING - REVISED POLICY 5.14
INVENTORY

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves for a
first reading the attached revised policy 5.14 Inventory, which is included in Chapter V, Finance,
of the Policy Manual.

BACKGROUND: The proposed revision to the attached policy is recommended in order to
comply with the requirements of the Governmental Accounting and Transparency Act (GATA).
The College must be compliant with GATA in order to maintain eligibility for state funding.
Eligibility is verified through an annual internal control questionnaire completed by the College,
with corrective actions being identified. The College’s procedures related to inventory and fixed
assets were identified as needing strengthening by GATA.

BOARD ACTION:

Page 8



Page 9

5.14 Inventory (Revised 1/19/16)

A periodic inventory will be taken of Highland Community College property with a
purchase price over $2,500. A system of inventory control that is compliance with

state and federal regulations shall be established and maintained by the Accounting
Department.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Finance and Facilities ChapterPolicy 5.14
Prior; reaffirmed 9/20/05



Page 10

AGENDA ITEM #X-B-2
MAY 15,2018 ,
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FIRST READING - REVISED AND UNCHANGED POLICIES
POLICY MANUAL CHAPTER I: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves for first
reading the attached revised policies in Chapter I of the Policy Manual and reaffirm for first
reading the unchanged policies in Chapter [ of the Policy Manual.

BACKGROUND: The policies in Chapter I are being reaffirmed or revised as part of the
regular cycle of general updating and review of the Board Policy Manual. Reaffirmation of or
revisions to policies in this chapter of the Policy Manual have been discussed and approved by
the Policy Committee, which is made up of representatives from across the College. Revisions
to the Chapter were formulated by the Policy Committee and by the individual(s) in charge of
each functional area of the College. Language which is to be deleted from a policy has been
lined through. Language which is to be added to a policy is underlined. Keep in mind that all
policy titles in the manual are underlined. The following list includes each changed policy along
with a description of the change:

Policy # Change

1.04 Grammatical change.
1.15 Grammatical change.
1.19 Updated for consistency with other policies.

All other policies within Chapter I remain unchanged, with Board reaffirmation recommended.

BOARD ACTION:




Page &
Policy No.

1.00
1.01
1.02
1.03
1.04
1.05
1.06
1.07
1.071
1.08
1.09
1.10
1.11
1.12
1.13
1.14
1.15
1.16
1.17
1.18
1.19

1.20
1.21
1.22
1.23
1.24
1.25
1.26
1.27

Page 11

CHAPTER 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Description

Legal Names and Titles

College Motto

College Colors

College Mission, Vision and Core Values
Authority of the College Board and Transaction of Business
Adopting, Rescinding and Revising Board Policies
Duties and Responsibilities of the Board

Trustee Election and Vacancies

Student Trustee

Duties and Responsibilities of Board Officers
Removal of Officers

Compensation and Expenses

Organization and Meetings of the Board

Special Meetings of the Board

Meetings Open to the Public

Board Meeting Agenda

Conduct of Meetings

Record of Meetings

Appointments of the Board

Committees of the Board

Employment of Administrative and Professional Personnel, Faculty and
Consultants

Board Action on Legislative Issues

Board Orientation

Evaluation of the President

Board Self-Evaluation

Public Information

Board Ethics

Education and Development

Bookstore-Purchase by Current Board Members



Page 12

1.00 Legal Names and Titles (Reaffirmed-+244-8442%)

A. The College was established in accordance with the Illinois Public Community
College Act (110 ILCS 805/3).

B. The legal name of the College shall be "Community College District #519,
Counties of Stephenson, Ogle, Jo Daviess, and Carroll."

C. The Board of the College is a body politic and corporate by the name "Board of
Trustees of Community College District #519, Counties of Stephenson, Ogle, Jo
Daviess, and Carroll, and State of Illinois" and by that name may sue and be sued
in any courts and places where judicial proceedings are had (110 ILCS 805/3-11).

D. The institutional name of the College shall be "Highland Community College."

Highland Community College ,
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.00



Page 13

1.01 College Motto (Reaffirmed-+:24+-8/42)

The official motto of the College shall be "Serving Northwestern Illinois."

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.01



Page 14

1.02 College Colors (Reaffirmed-+4+4-844-4)

The official colors of the College shall be orange, dark brown, white, and dark blue.

Highland Community College ,
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.02



Page 15

1.03  College Mission, Vision and Core Values (Reaffirmed-tt4-841:2)

A. Mission
The mission statement for Highland Community College shall be “Highland
Community College is committed to shaping the future of our communities by
providing quality education and learning opportunities through programs and
services that encourage the personal and professional growth of the people of
northwestern Illinois.”

B. Vision :
The vision statement shall be “Highland Community College partners with learners
in successfully shaping their futures.”

C. Core Values
The Core Values of the College shall be integrity, compassion, and respect.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.03



Page 16

1.04 Authority of the College Board and Transaction of Business (fovised

LAL8A1)

The Board of Trustees of Community College District #519, Counties of Stephenson,
Ogle, Jo Daviess, and Carroll, and the-State of Illinois derives its authority from the
[llinois Public Community College Act (H.B. 17610) as approved by the 74th Ilinois
General Assembly on July 15, 1965, and as subsequently amended.

The Board may exercise all powers consistent with the Illinois Public Community
College Act that may be a requisite or proper for the maintenance, operation and
development of the College within the rules and regulations of the [llinois Community
College Board.

Board members have authority only when acting as a Board of Trustees legally in
session. The Board will not be bound in any way by any statement or action on the
part of any individual Board member or employee, except when such statement or
action is in pursuance of specific instruction by the Board of Trustees.

The Board of Trustees shall transact all business at legal meetings of the Board. When
the Board is not in session, all business of the College shall be transacted through the
Office of the President or the President’s designee.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.04



Page 17

1.05 Adopting, Rescinding, and Revising Board Policies (Reaffirmed-+4+441)

The following procedures shall be observed by the Board to adopt, rescind, or revise
Board policies and regulations.

A.  All policies of the Board shall be adopted, rescinded, or revised by a majority of
a quorum present at the next regular or special meeting of the Board. All
policies shall be presented for a first and second reading at separate meetings of
the Board, unless a majority of a quorum votes to waive the second reading of
the policy.

B. Following the election and seating of new members of the Board, the Board,
recognizing that it is a continuing body, assumes all policies, regulations, and
rules of the preceding Board and continues them in effect until such policies,
regulations, and rules are amended or rescinded.

C.  Unless otherwise stated to the contrary, all policies and regulations adopted by
the Highland Community College Board of Trustees shall be in full force and
effect at the time of their adoption by the Board.

D. The Board of Trustees empowers the College Policy Review Committee to
make the following changes without formal Board approval upon a vote of the
majority of the full membership of the Policy Review Committee, so long as
such changes do not have any substantive effect on the policy or its
applicability: :

(i)  changes in position titles;

(ii) changes in policy number systems and/or policy names; or

(iii) minor changes in wording of a policy that do not affect the meaning or
intent of the policy.

Additionally, in the event of change of statutory citation, the statutory citation
may be changed provided no substantive change in law or policy is reflected by
the change in citation. ,

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.05



Page 18

1.06 Duties and Responsibilities of the Board  (Reaftivmed Rewvised- 24007

The Board has overall responsibility for governance of the College. In carrying out its
responsibility, it has the following specific duties, as well as others:

A.

To advance the mission of the College by encouraging ongoing assessment of
student learning and institutional effectiveness.

To amend or make additions to the rules and policies of the Board as may from
time to time be appropriate.

To select, appoint, and establish the salary and conditions of employment of the
President of the College, following Policy 4.031 — Non-discrimination (110
ILCS 805/3-26).

The Board shall appoint and fix the salaries of administrative and professional
personnel and all faculty, following Policy 4.031 — Non discrimination (110

ILCS 805/3-26).

To determine the broad general policies yearly for governing the College, and to
present to the President the short-term and long-term direction for the College.

To approve the annual budget.

To give prior approval for contracts with a duration of more than 3 years or an

“amount of more than $25,000. Copies of Board approved contracts will be kept

on file by the VP Administrative Services.

To act upon the recommendation of the President for the appointment and
subsequent employment status of employees in accordance with established
personnel policies.

To approve rates of compensation for faculty, administrative, and professional
full-time and/or part-time employees.

To act upon recommendations of the President on site and physical plant
development and utilization.

To act upon recommendations of the President on matters of major repair and
maintenance of buildings, grounds, and equipment.

To act upon competitive bids for supplies and equipmeht in excess of $25,000,
and for construction/repairs in excess of $50,000. All vendors shall have
affirmative action and OSHA programs.

To approve curricular offerings of the College upon the recommendation of the
President.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.06
Prior; revised 12/18/12




Page 19

N.  To determine the academic term of the College, within the rules and regulations
of the State Board, and to approve the Academic Calendar of the College. Days
within the term designated for the purpose of enrollment, testing, orientation or
examination of students and all days on which scheduled classes are held shall
be considered as days of student attendance.

O.  To consider communications and requests from citizens and organizations
within the district on matters of policy.

P.  To act upon the recommendation of the President in all matters of policy
pertaining to the welfare of the College.

Q.  To provide for the establishment of proper accounting of all receipts and
disbursement of College funds according to generally accepted accounting
practices and according to law and relevant regulations.

R.  To establish and/or approve citizens advisory committees as needed.

S.  To serve as a Board of final appeal with the College for students, faculty, and
staff of the College and citizens of the district who may have grievances in
matters in which they have jurisdiction concerning the College district.

T.  To appoint a treasurer to serve at the Board’s pleasure. - The treasurer shall not
be a member of the Board (110 ILCS 805/3-18).

U.  To designate depositories for College funds.

V.  To establish an instrument for presidential evaluation based on the Board’s
plans, goals, and objectives for the College and leadership qualities.

W. To evaluate the Board’s activities, responsibilities, and ethics in accordance
with Policy 1.23.

X.  To agree that oral or written communications to the Board from the President of
the College marked “privileged” or “confidential” should not be read in open
meeting nor made public without specific written permission of the President to
all Board members or as authorized by a majority vote of the Board, and to
agree that oral or written communications to the President from the Board or
Board members marked “privileged” or “confidential” shall not be revealed
without the permission of the sender.

Y. Toemploy legal counsel for the College.

Z.  Toemploy a certified public accounting firm to audit the financial records and
status in accordance with the Illinois Community College Act (110 ILCS 805/3-
22.1)

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.06
Prior: revised 12/18/12



Page 20

AA.  To assume such other duties and responsibilities as provided for in the Illinois
Community College Act, in other laws of the State of Illinois, in the rules and
regulations of the Illinois Community College Board and the Board of Higher
Education, in the rules and regulations of other relevant state regulatory
agencies, and in relevant Federal regulations and laws.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter- Policy 1.06
Prior: revised 12/18/12 :



Page 21

1.07 Trustee Election and Vacancies (Reaffirmed Revised-1248042)

The election of members of the Board shall be held at the time and in the manner
provided by law and each member shall be elected for a term of six years unless
otherwise provided herein. Each member must, on the date of the election, be a citizen
of the United States, eighteen years of age or over, and a resident of the State and the
Territory which, on the date of the election, is included in the College district, for at
least one year immediately preceding the election. Change of residency from the

district by any member constitutes a resignation from and creates a vacancy on the
Board. (110 ILCS 805/3-7).

A.  The College Board shall consist of seven members, publicly elected at the time
and in the manner provided in the Illinois Public Community College Act (110
ILCS 805/3-7 through 3-7.10).

B.  Inaddition to the seven elected members of the Board, one student member will
be elected annually by the student body not more than three weeks nor less than
one week prior to the regularly scheduled April Board meeting in accordance
with established procedures conducted by the Student Senate. The student
member will be seated in April. The student member’s vote is advisory only.

C.  Vacancies on the Board will be filled based on the established procedure and in
accordance with the Illinois Public Community College Act (110 ILCS
805/3-7). _

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.07



Page 22

1.071 Student Trustee (Reaffirmed Reowised-Lillglibd)

In accordance with 110 ILCS 805/3-7.24 of the Illinois Public Community College Act,
the Highland Community College Board of Trustees shall have one non-voting member
who is a student enrolled in Highland Community College under the jurisdiction of the

Board. The method of selecting these student members shall be determined by campus-
wide student election. l

The Highland Community College Board and administration believe that a student who
fulfills the obligations of Student Trustee must be academically invested in the College.
Therefore, students eligible to run for Student Trustee must

A. be enrolled in a minimum of 12 credit hours at the time.of selection, and must

maintain a minimum of 12 credit hours throughout the term, with the exception

of the summer semester.

maintain a minimum GPA of 2.5.

be able to demonstrate an understanding of the role of the Student Trustee.

agree to fulfill all the responsibilities of his or her respective office as outlined

in the Student Senate Bylaws and fulfill the obligation of the full term of one

academic year.

E. be in good standing at the College with no history of any Student Code of
Conduct violations resulting in sanctions during their academic career at the
College.

oaw

The student member shall serve a term of one year beginning on April 15 of each year.
A Student Trustee may not serve more than two terms. The non-voting student member
shall have all of the privileges of membership, including the right to make and second
motions and to attend Closed Sessions. While 110 ILCS 805/3-7.24 does not give the
Student Trustee the right to vote, it is the policy of the Highland Community College
Board of Trustees to allow the Student Trustee an advisory vote.

All travel by the Student Trustee must be approved in advance by the President of the
College.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.071



Page 23

1.08 Duties and Responsibilities of Board Officers (Reaffirmed-+2/484422)

A. Chair: The Chair shall preside at all meetings and shall perform such duties as are
imposed upon that office by law or by action of the Board.

B. Vice Chair; The Vice Chair shall serve in the Chair’s absence.

C. Secretary: The Secretary of the Board shall perform the usual duties pertaining to
his or her office. If he or she is absent from any meeting or refuses to perform his
or her duties, a member of the Board shall be appointed secretary pro tempore and
a non-member of the Board shall be appointed Recording Secretary. The
Secretary attends all meetings and records all official business of the Board, as
well as represents the Board in working with local election officials in all Board
elections and referenda.

D. Treasurer: The Board shall appoint a Treasurer for the District who shall not be a
member of the Board. The Board shall execute a bond as prescribed in the Illinois
Community College Act (110 ILCS 805/3-19).

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.08



Page 24

1.09 Removal of Officers (Reaffirmed-=/4+84422)

Any officer of the Board may be removed from office for cause by a vote of two-thirds
(5) of the Board of Trustees.

Highland Community College -
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.09



1.10

Compensation and Expenses (Reaffirmed--:241-641:2)

Members of the Board shall serve without compensation but shall be reimbursed for
their reasonable expenses incurred in connection with their service as members of the
Board in accordance with the Illinois Public Community College Act (110 ILCS
805/3-7).

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.10

Page 25



Organization and Meetings of the Board (Reaffirmed-+:2/4+8442)

After the April election in each odd numbered year, organization of the Board shall be
in accordance with the provisions of the Illinois Public Community College Act (110
ILCS 805/3-8).

At the organizational meeting, the Chair of the Board or, in his or her absence, the
President of the College shall convene the new Board and conduct the election for
Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary. The Board shall proceed with its organization under
the newly elected Board officials (110 ILCS 805/3-8).

Public notice of the schedule of regular meetings for the next calendar year, as set at
the organizational meeting, must be given at the beginning of that calendar year (110
ILCS 805/3-8).

If a change is made in regular meeting dates or locations, at least 10 calendar days’
notice of such change shall be given by publication in a newspaper of general
circulation in the area. Notice of such change shall also be supplied to those news
media which have filed an annual request for notice (5 ILCS 120/2.03).

Highland Community College ,
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.11

Page 26



Page 27

1.12 Special Meetings of the Board (Reaffirmed-424t84-2)

Special meetings of the Board may be called by the Chair of the Board, a Committee
Chair, or by three members of the Board by giving public notice thereof in writing,
stating the time, place, and purpose of the meeting. Such notice may be served on
members of the Board by mail 48 hours before the meeting. Notice shall also be given
to the news media as required by 5 ILCS 120/2.02.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter , Policy 1.12



Page 28

[.13 Meetings Open to the Public (Reaffirmed-+:24+844:2)

The Board, and its committees, shall comply with the Illinois Open Meetings Act as
amended. All meetings required to be public shall be held at specified times and in
places which are convenient to the public. No meeting required to be public shall be
held on a legal holiday unless the regular meeting day falls on that holiday.

Public notice of all meetings shall be given in compliance with 5 ILCS 120/2.02.

Highland Community College ,
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.13




Page 29

1.14

The Executive Assistant to the President/Board of Trustees will prepare the agenda for
meetings of the Board of Trustees after conferring with the President and Chair of the
Board. The Trustees may introduce agenda items through the Board Chair or the
President of the College.

Any member of the Board of Trustees, employee, organization, or individual wishing
an item to be placed on the Board Agenda shall make the request in writing to the
President of the College at least 10 working days prior to the day of the Board
meeting. The President shall notify the Chair of the Board who shall have the power
to accept or deny the request.

The Board shall provide an opportunity for groups or individuals to appear before the
Board. In order to establish an orderly procedure for such audiences, any individual or
group wishing to appear before the Board shall contact the President of the College,
informing him or her of the nature of the request to be presented. In the event that the
nature of the request cannot be resolved by the President, the President shall, with
consent of the Chair of the Board, assign a time on the agenda for such groups or
individuals to appear before the Board. All such requests must be made in writing at
least 10 working days prior to the day of the Board meeting in order that the President
may inform the Board of the matter to be presented, and obtain any information
needed for the Board’s consideration.

Trustees will be furnished with copies of the agenda for regular meetings with any
available supporting materials at least 48 hours prior to each regular meeting.

Trustees will receive a copy of the agenda and any available supporting materials for a
special meeting as soon as practicable prior to the meeting.

Announcements of meetings and closed sessions are covered by the Illinois Compiled
Statutes. Copies of the agenda for each meeting of the Board will be sent to all news
media that requested notice of meetings pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act,
and shall be posted at the College office for public inspection as provided by the
[llinois Open Meetings Act.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.14




Page 30

1.15 Conduct of Meetings (Revised-+24-84442)

In accordance with Public Act 096-1473, any person shall be permitted an opportunity

The Board welcomes attendance at its meetings by members of the public and College
employees and encourages their interest in the conduct of the affairs of the College.
The Board also welcomes the orderly expression of concerns by members of the
public or organizations relating to the welfare of the College, and welcomes questions
or comments from members of the public and employees.

Roberts Rules of Order shall be used as a guide in the conduct of all meetings of the
Board of Trustees or its committees. ‘

The order of business will be determined at the time the agenda is prepared and will
include an opportunity for public comments (limited to three minutes per person).
Presentation of items of business shall follow the agenda, unless varied by the Chair.

The voting order for roll call votes shall be established by seniority at each meeting.
Each succeeding roll call vote shall be called beginning with the second name called
in the previous roll call vote. If there is need for a roll call on'an amended motion, it
will also be on a rotating basis. When two or more members within a group have
equal seniority, the order of their vote shall be alphabetical by last name. If an
individual is appointed to fill a vacancy on the Board, that person shall have the least
seniority. The Student Trustee shall always be called last.

A voice vote shall be taken on all measures before the Board except a roll call vote
shall be taken when the measure concerns the following:

Expenditure of money

Adoption of Board resolutions

Establishment, change or suspension of Board policy

Adoption of the budget

Approval to enter Closed Session, pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act
Approval of Closed Session minutes being opened to the public

Dissolution of a Board committee, at the recommendation of the Chair of the
Board

QmEoTaws

A roll call vote may also be taken upon the request of any Board member or the
College President.

A majority of the full voting membership of the Board shall constitute a quorum. For all
meetings of the Board, a quorum of members must be physically present at the location of the
meeting. When a vote is taken upon any measure before the Board, a quorum being present, a
majority of the members voting on the measure shall determine the outcome thereof. No action
of such Board shall be invalidated by reason of any vacancies on such Board, or by reason of any
failure to select the non-voting Student Trustee (110 ILCS 805/3-9).

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter : Policy 1.15




Page 31

1.16 Record of Meetings (Reaffirmed

A record of all meetings, whether open or closed, and a verbatim record of all closed
meetings in the form of an audio or video recording will be kept.

Written minutes of the Board meetings will be set forth in the Minute Book of the
Board, and the Minute Book will be kept by the Secretary as a permanent official
record of Board action and will be open for public inspection in accordance with the
Freedom of Information Act.

Written minutes shall include, but will not be limited to, the date, time and place of the
meeting; the members of the Board recorded as either present or absent; a summary of
discussion on all matters proposed, deliberated, or decided; and the name of the
Trustee making a motion, the name of the Trustee seconding it, and the vote. A
Trustee may state reasons for a vote and request these be recorded in the minutes at
the time of the vote. The Board shall approve the minutes of its open meeting within
30 days after that meeting or at the Board’s second subsequent regular meeting,
whichever is later. The minutes of meetings open to the public shall be available for
public inspection within 10 calendar days after the approval of minutes by the Board
(5 ILCS 120/2.06). The College shall post the minutes of a regular meeting of the
Board open to the public on the College’s website within 10 days after the approval of
the minutes by the Board. Any minutes of meetings open to the public posted on the
College’s website shall remain posted on the website for at least 60 days after their
initial posting.

The verbatim record may be destroyed without notification to'or the approval of a
records commission or the State Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State
Records Act no less than 18 months after the completion of the meeting recorded but
only after:

A.  The Board approves the destruction of a particular recording; and
B.  The Board approves minutes of the closed meeting that meet the written
requirements of 5 ILCS 120/2.06.

Highland Community College :
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter ' Policy 1.16



Page 32

1.17 Appointments of the Board (Reaffirmed-+

A. The Board shall appoint a Secretary to perform the duties pertaining to this
office. If the Secretary is absent from the meeting or refuses to perform his
or her duties, a member of the Board shall be appointed secretary pro
tempore and a non-member of the Board shall be appointed recording
secretary (110 ILCS 805/3-10).

B. The Board shall appoint a treasurer to serve at its pleasure. The treasurer
shall not be a member of the Board (110 ILCS 805/3-18).
Before entering into the duties of the office, the treasurer shall execute a
bond as prescribed in the Illinois Public Community College Act (110 ILCS
805/3-19). No part of any State or other District funds may be paid to any
treasurer or other person authorized to receive it unless the treasurer has
filed the bond as required herein.

C. The College's attorney(s) shall be the general counsel and legal advisor to
the Board and to the College President. The attorney(s) shall have charge of
litigation referred by the President or the President’s designee. The President
will have authority to seek specialized legal services from attorneys other
than the College's attorney(s).

D. A Board member may be appointed Parliamentarian. In the absence of such
an appointment, the Secretary shall serve in this capacity. The rules of
parliamentary procedure comprised in the latest edition of Roberts Rules of
Order shall be the parliamentary authority for the Board in its deliberations.

E. Two Board members shall be appointed in January to review minutes of
closed meetings and audiotapes in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
Public Act 85-1355. The two appointed Board members shall individually
review all closed meetings and audio recordings on a periodic basis, but not
less than semi-annually and will report their findings at a meeting of the full
Board. At the meeting of the full Board a determination shall be made, and
reported in open session, that 1) the need for confidentiality still exists as to
all or part of those minutes or 2) that the minutes or portions thereof no
longer require confidential treatment and are available for public inspection.
The Board will also make a determination as to the destruction of verbatim
audio recordings. The recordings may be destroyed 18 months after the
completion of the meeting recorded but only after 1) the Board approves the
destruction of a particular recording; and 2) the Board approves the minutes
of the closed meeting that meet the written minutes requirements of the
Open Meetings Act (ILCS 120.2.06).

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.17




Page 33

1.18 Committees of the Board (Reaffirmed--}

e

The Board shall have standing committees as deemed appropriate by the Board Chair.
The standing committees may include, but will not be limited to, an Audit Committee.
Other committees may be appointed by the Chair when necessary. A chair of each
Board committee shall be appointed by the Chair of the Board and will serve at the
Board Chair’s discretion. In the absence of specific authority from the Board, no
committee shall be empowered to act on behalf of the Board. Special committees
shall make their recommendations to the Board for action. A committee may be
dissolved at the direction of the Board Chair by a roll call vote of a majority of a
quorum of the full Board at a regular meeting. The Chair of the Board shall make all
committee assignments,

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.18




Page 34

1.19 Employment of Administrative and Professional Personnel, and Faculty s
£ ey e z,«v( o fos

The Board shall appoint and fix the salary of the President of the College, who shall be
the executive officer of the Board in accordance with the Illinois Public Community
College Act (110 ILCS 805/3-26). The Board shall also appoint and fix the salaries of
other administrative and professional personnel and all faculty. In making these
appointments and fixing these salaries, the Board will follow Policy 4.031 — Non-
discrimination (110 ILCS 805/3-26).

s st s
A MANE A 35 RER VAN 3 A

o

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.19




Page 35

1.20 Board Action on Legislative Issues (Reaffirmed-}&41-8/4:)

The Board of Trustees will only take a position advocating or opposing a local, State,
or national legislative issue, if the vote to do so will have a direct impact on the
Highland Community College district.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.20



Page 36

1.21 Board Orientation (Reaftirmeodwisec-+2418442)

Within one month of seating, the new Board member will be provided with a policy
manual. The Chair, President, and Executive Assistant to the President/Board
Secretary will meet to provide orientation of new Trustees and to review Trustee
orientation materials. The orientation will include an opportunity for a tour of the
facilities and staff introductions.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.21



Page 37

1.22 Evaluation of the President (Reaffirmed-+2/4-841:2)

At least once each year, the Board shall evaluate the President.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.22




Page 38

1.23 Board Self-Evaluation (Reaftirmed sssed-220418)

The Board shall conduct a self-evaluation in ede-¢ven numbered calendar years, which
shall include, but not be limited to, the consideration of each member s capacity to
fulfill the duties of office.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.23



Page 39

1.24  Public Information (Reaffirmed-+-

)

Except where access is prohibited by law or exceptions under the relevant statute or law
are appropriate, College records and documents shall be made available as required by
the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) or other applicable laws. The Board of Trustees
will designate a Freedom of Information Act Officer(s). Requests for information shall
be made in writing to the Secretary of the Board. The Secretary of the Board shall log
the request and forward it to a Freedom of Information Act Officer, who shall have the
primary responsibility to carry out the requirements of the law and the regulations, in
accordance with the Freedom of Information Act. '

In accordance with the Illinois Compiled Statutes 5 ILCS 140, any person denied access
to inspect or copy any public record may appeal the denial to the Office of the Illinois
Public Access Counselor.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.24




Page 40

1.25 Board Ethics (Reaffirmed-{-24-841:2)

In support of the best interests of the College, all Trustees shall adhere to reasonable
ethical standards, including the following principles:

A.  Authority. Trustees have authority for official Board action only when acting in
concert as a Board of Trustees legally in session. No member of the Board of
Trustees has the power to act in the name of the Board unless authorized to do
so by the Board of Trustees in legal session, with the exception of the Board
Chair in case of an emergency. The Chair will report such emergency actions to
the Board at the next scheduled meeting.

B.  Conduct. Trustees will demonstrate personal integrity and ethical behavior in
word and action; work with other Trustees in a spirit of decency, harmony, and
cooperation despite personal differences of opinion that may arise; regularly
attend and contribute to Board meetings; focus discussion and decisions on
solving problems rather than placing blame; avoid making public statements or
acting in ways that would discredit the Board and undermine public confidence
in the College or damage its reputation; and act consistently with the College’s
Core Values of Integrity, Compassion, and Respect.

C.  Decision-making. Trustees will become informed to the extent necessary to be
an effective Trustee and vote on issues based on accurate information; review
meeting packets, pose clarifying questions to College staff, and prepare for
meetings in advance; welcome and encourage citizen input on the College,
while remembering that final decisions are the responsibility of the Board based
on input from the staff and recommendations from the President; place the best
interest of the College and the District as the top priority in deciding votes;
recognize that the primary function of the Board is to establish the policies by
which the College is administered, but that the administration of the educational
programs and the conduct of College business is the primary function of the
President and the staff, and abide by and support majority decisions of the
Board. :

D.  Conflict of Interest. Trustees will not use their position to obtain personal or
financial gain for themselves, for family or friends, or for other organizations or
businesses with which they are affiliated. Trustees will not attempt to exercise
undue influence over employment or purchasing decisions that are not
ordinarily acted upon by the Board. Trustees will not make use of College
property or services for personal financial gain, except as they would be
reasonably available to other residents of the District.

E. Ethics. Trustees will abide by the State Officials and Employees Ethics Act.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter , Policy 1.25



Page 41

F. Confidentiality. Trustees will maintain confidentiality of privileged
information, including all information discussed in closed or executive session
meetings and other communications, such as attorney-client privileged
communications. -

G.  Compliance with Law. Trustees will abide by all laws relevant to their role at
the College. Nothing in this policy will in any way restrict the application or
take precedence over misfeasance: or nonfeasance in office.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.25



Page 42

1.26 Education and Development (Reaffirmed-+244-8/41-2)

It is the philosophy of the Board to encourage and fund continuing education and staff
development for elected Board members. This should be accomplished by Board
participation in regional, State and national workshops and meetings.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.26




Page 43

1.27 Bookstore-Purchase by Current Board Members (Reallirmed Adopted 24-8414)

Current Board members may purchase textbooks for use by themselves, their spouse
or Civil Union partner, or their dependents (as defined in Policy 4.223) at a discount
off retail price equal to the markup (not to exceed 20%).

Current Board members may purchase clothing and gift items at a 20 percent discount.
The discount on technology and software products will be determined by the
bookstore on an item by item basis. There will be no discounts on the following items:
meal cards, computer math software licenses, magazine subscriptions, and transit
passes.

No discounts will be applied to sale items unless specified by the bookstore manager.

The Board member eligible for the discount must be present when the discounted
purchase is made.

Highland Community College
Policy Manual, Board of Trustees Chapter Policy 1.27



AGENDA ITEM #X-C-1
MAY 15, 2018 ‘
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION
DIGITAL MEDIA AND CREATIVE SPECIALIST

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves the
attached revised job description for Digital Media and Creative Specialist with placement
remaining at range 42 on the Highland Salary Range Table. This is a non-exempt support staff
position and is included in the FY18 College budget. :

BACKGROUND: This position has been updated to reflect responsibilities needed currently
and into the future. The Marketing/Graphic Design Specialist position has been vacant since
April 2017 following Lee Dixon’s resignation. The Director of Marketing and Community
Relations position was vacated a few months later with the resignation of Pete Willging. The
College moved ahead with filling the Director position first so the new Director would have the
ability to review and update the responsibilities of the Marketing/Graphic Design Specialist
position in what would be appropriate for current and future needs in the department.

This position will serve as the webmaster for the College website and will be responsible for
daily content creation and the maintenance for various digital platforms, including social media
outlets. The Specialist will execute, track and report performance of digital media campaigns.
As a creative graphic designer, the position will create literature, advertising and marketing
executions. This is being advertised as a full-time position.

BOARD ACTION:

Page 44




Page 45

Highland Community College

Position Description

TITLE: Marketing/GraphieDestpnDisital Media and Creative Specialist®

GENERAL STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES: To-assist-ia-the-planning-end

Sand ; £ opsdeptin satiibimaanod-mublioealatiapa.odioss l’\ 54 osncd.oreaios

v i,l (R ¥ ERRY 4’A FVTCRYE /\\J(rh ‘w TR w'; i ) k 1. L 3 TRV PRI /}) ~)A ) < X! {2 3 tEN e

SR N ol PR l NG Ry ol oot b i'.l‘in- I RV PRI SN MYy

})3 (SR AVERY ER AR EREAY £ vITE L 1Y & (Xit‘(( l‘v. o) Ly /»)g E LAY UG FER WANES & V3 ) l}i\.) ‘13 N “t SEwELRY §

SRS E’w spansible for the dav-to-day content creation and maintenance for various disital

platfonms: serves s the webmaster for the € 01§wv websile,

25 graphic desivn skills to create

Hierature

L advertising and mmﬁwfmw executions,

PRINCIPAL DUTIES: (essential functions)

Assists in coordinating and implementing marketing eesnunication-projects with
responsibilities that include digital media, graphic design advertising-public-relations;
spectal-ovents-management; and creating brand awareness.

Optimizes the College’s marketmg messages for use in various media outlets, including
electronic communication and social media, to maximize the exposure of each message.
Assists in design and maintenance of the HOC website to optimize web experiences.

Continually explores for new content and ways to drive more traffic to websites and

social media platforms, Keeps on top of new and emerging trends, guidelines and best

vieal advertising utilizing Search Engine Ontimization (SEOY, Conversion Rate
i}pmm ation, ad words, boosted posts, retargeting and geofencing.

Goovdinates-with-campus-communitye-to-communieate-and-orente-internal-messages-and
<! ‘ 2 .‘ { 1\),‘ ik‘
354 T REPE) PR LY R TP ~"x?1m< 16 sl Lo dizing 1t oo
i l,!\s SO NEAVING D) Bt & A 5 f kXY TET “ER EF VRS (i{:\, &41 CE R ESAYE N [EA SN
ariners with key stakeholders 1o under am v therr marketing needs and help improve the
effectiveness and usability of their content,
& I ceanes sebon fea s blstnating aborinle and sl ainedidinothoaelookion
- ERW t [ P RVEN 2% Y [R W ERIGLY Y ‘)t(fff) [ gLy YO INE l.} L RN ¥ INE (RS F S AP R L LD & b (%1 3 St 3 IV Ry
for oot aisamansssrs et nduebotoe endoa s teaties s e it snadda o A I T T |
TEY W‘:"l{,.(,t_} AR LN ELW Ty /!,ESI;., LESTEAM RS S IS ’ k4 ARV A R LN A RN LY RS R L] 3 Wl BT FICTTTETY EA LS PUEKS NG IES % i R
G o et en eocearcd oo tome e di . andansooiabedeoesk
L% ALY E £ 39 ¥ l\\/mtik 1\1@ L% 20 e & LR ¥ ¥ E4 ) L CITes i u,);,)\ LALET " (S 2
e Practices brand standards while creating Uterature, advertising, digital art, posters,
e (reates website and social media analviic reports, extracts information, and shares
mnsighis and recommendations based on data, ,
y T TR | :t;(;s Qn('z AAREENAREE-O { i!'\ o {3[ ‘{‘ suaboitac. bothoulslio.and. daiesnl
= TUENFUF AR BN M NS ‘. AR EFILYVEIASS I L YV RALFFIY /».)" FRUPRE i.}{.i-l v Y FUUEEY ERE 1%
@ Assists with events md activities as neededat-events-to-handle-mark
ottt et wa e et P . W Y. PN PRI
AN ar V)»‘i\‘ll.ix IS ‘x,i!,!'i EEE] TEON T ::'.;h,‘f LAY Y FEAEL% MY £ \,Kl;llll PRV il/ AS
B L - W ey T T PP errey,
FELY E.!H»l,‘l RS RSN LR w¥ TEETYYOTY T )14},1“'-
e Occasional evening and/or weekend hours required,
e Performs other duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS REQUIRED:
Knowledge of recent marketing, advertising, social media and communications principles and

trends:

PIEPEN PO Seet - P R o I

I}
(AELTIAREREEEY S SAAE 1L B IR P OTITR,

Adopted 3/20/1990

*Dioital Media and Creaiive SpecialistMarketing/Graphie-Desten

Sy

\

g ans

NG



Page 46

Knowledge of graphic design principles, practices and processes.

Knowledge of graphic design publishing programs and applications.

Knowledge of office equipment and computer hardware and software applications.
Knowledge in-gf web-content management_;m Twe

Knowledge of wel

ysite accessibilit
Knowledee in creating hoth live ie:u and pro- if*cmduf video,

§ sandochirmob o r ey bl
(RS RS RRE Sty L e A L R R A

Knowledge of customer service techmques
Knowledee of urilizing data to make informed decisions,

Skitl i organizing, priovitizing multiple projects and meeting deadlings,

Skill in webhsite performance, maintenance and digital performance software,

Skill in operating computers, scanners, cameras, printers and other graphic demgn and production
equlpment

Skill i using brand standards and social m@dia {or marketing promotions,

Sleil-inem

ardenting.i AL :r4 Vs TV R Evan 3 AL
SFTREATTEEE Uc R [Ken gy y e gy ¥ Aoy t wi tsleionsy

Skill in contributing to and (z\;»;‘m"t'w in the implementation of marketing, public velations and
online strategies in a team environment,

Skill in designing, writing and proofing publications and promotional materials with accuracy and
attention to detail,

Skill in communicating verbally and in writing.

Skill in establishing and maintaining effective relationships with a diverse population of co-

workers and others.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS/ACTIVITIES: The physical requirements of this positon are
lieht work, exerting up to 20 Ihs of force occasionally, and/or up to 10 1bs of force frequently,

and/or o neglizible amount of force constantly 1o move objects, Workcisvoutinely-performed-in
!»ré o trcedomasan il

et AT B S B o b b Ea e P £is v : o S Ny
AR ek £ 3 (RIS RE A VE N & 260N ‘,.)\»!k'} \v faw TEUNE .l!.{).(«,:(f, Y ¥ * X.w." o zn)j 3.‘«/ € /1 ?):«:)‘», (2% Jul.ii Fou
B S L TV LTR T SO Y U TV s ; A T 4 WOV
Ty i.‘L(iE {‘z\- AVERESRE €] Xz\..,a‘ ¥ IV‘J()I‘M (3(‘\,( k} Sut‘ !‘ 7Y _(1] XN 3 f, RIS 1} FEVTTCNSY

media content management or similar work experlence OR an equwalent combination of
education and experience that provide the required knowledge and skills.

REQUIRED LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: None.
REPORTS TO: Director, Marketing & Community Relations
APPOINTED BY: President.

FLSA CLASSIFICATION: Non-Exempt

CLASS CODE: 2412

JOB SERIES/FAMILY: General Administrative Series/Marketing & Community Relations Group
LAST REVISED: 874-5444-45/15/18 *[Pending Board Approval]

Adopted 3/20/1990

*Dinttal Media and Creative SpecinlisthMarketing/Graphie-Desip



Page 47

AGENDA ITEM #X-C-2
MAY 15, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION
VICE PRESIDENT, BUSINESS, TECHNOLOGY AND COMMUNITY PROGRAMS

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves the
attached revised job description for Vice President, Business, Technology and Community
Programs. This continues to be an exempt administrative position with placement at range 75 on
the Highland Salary Range Table at this time.

BACKGROUND: The Dean of Business and Technology position is being updated at this time
to reflect the additional responsibilities of management of Lifelong Learning and Facilities, The
current Dean of Business and Technology, Scott Anderson, has had management over the
Business Institute for many years. Management of Facilities was switched to Mr., Anderson a
couple of years ago. Mr. Anderson is now taking on full oversight of Lifelong Learning. It is
necessary to change his title due to his work being expanded to oversee several departments in
the organization.

The Dean, Business & Technology position was at Range 73 on the Highland Salary Range
Table. In looking at the appropriate salary range placement for the Vice President, Business,
Technology and Community Programs position, the current placement of the Vice President,
Student Development and Support Services was taken into account and the fact that the College
is currently conducting a classification and compensation study of the support staff, professional,
and administrative positions. The Vice President, Student Development and Support Services
position was not reviewed by the Compensation and Classification Review Team (CCRT) when
changed from Associate VP, Student Services, so the salary range placement remains at the
Associate VP Student level. Based on the review, the CCRT recommended that the Vice
President, Business, Technology and Community Programs position be classified as exempt
administrative (executive level) and placed at the same salary range level as the Vice President of
Student Development and Support Services, which is Range 75. Following results of the market
study, the CCRT will relook at this position placement, using other Vice President positions’
recommended placements as benchmarks for this unique position.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 48

Highland Community College

Position Description

¢ Business and Technology rograms, Lifelong Learning

nd Faeil ll‘f&.

PRINCIPAL DUTIES: (essential functions)

Development, supervision, coordination and evaluation of the instructional programs
related to areas of assignment.
Directs and coordmates all aspects of the-Vocational/Technical education related to

program amd cur win development, funding options, grants and state and federal
requirements.
Prepares and manages the annual budpets for assigned areas, A ;;w soes Budeets and

expenditures, and allocaies resources ¢ §
%w steaents the Collese at various meetings on and off campos,

S redinatan.ollacneoto. ey the-Basinoeasslag SEORIAG

FeG R G- COUPGHRETEE- S RSHOSE-O- tedse uwi«/‘ TN or
Part101pates in the development implementation and evaluation of annual goals and
objectives for the College, the division, other supervised areas and individuals.
Participates in developing class schedules, making teaching assignments and efficiently

distributing teaching loads {or Business and 'l"‘( chnology and Litelong Leaming.
Develops partnershins with internal constituents and external {‘;T”ff‘éli‘iEZ&.}{%OTL‘E& {0 better serve
the students and local community, '

Pa1“nc1pates in assessment of student learning A<3+P-and other prOJects as assigned.

s e mil‘pl st onined s(l I T RN Lo ey E«x- ansn oo

Ry EEY eV 2 A X!} ERAVIN e § R " EXS T #y “l 2 KJA WE RS

ned areas: oversees the supervision and
echaology, Lifelong Learing,

s departments within assi
aluation of al% e 3%5‘}&"@@‘% veithin Husiness and
Rusiness Instinute and Facilities,

Pamclpates in collective bargammg if requested
Assists in the preparation and maintenance of a variety of reports, plans, surveys,
questionnaires as required.

Provides supervision, leadership, and motivation to improve the quallty of instruction, to
implement the concept of the learning college, and to establish quality management
principles and processes.

Provides oversight of Facilities.

@

Direets and coordinates all aspects of the Lifelong Learning and Bus siness lnstitue

H

s new program develonment in assigned areas,

__m_lnterprets administrative policies to faculty and staff and represents etivi

ien-faculty and

staff members if gssigned areas to the administration.

In accordance with the Risk Management Policy and Program:
Review student complaints.
Oversee and monitor instructor and student travel.

1 of2 , Adopted 11/19/1991

Do, B e aedyp et o

i IRPas Rz rias s Latii ey sy e i dw'

¥UP Busineas Technolooy and Conununity Prograns




Page 49

Perform safety assessments of Business and Technology classrooms and equipment.
Procure and oversee the use of program materials and supplies necessary to maintain
campus safety.
Covrdinate weather related school closings,
Perform MSDS review as assigned.
Review student conduct and intervention.

o Communicates effectively with sttt and depuriments to support efficiency and the

sharing of mstitutonal knowledes,
e Performs other duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS REQUIRED:

knowledee of Bnglish usage, grammar. spelling, punctuation and voesbulary,

Knowledge of practices in the administration of vocational/technical instructional programs and
related support activities.

Knowledge of curriculum, programs and staff development.

Knowledge of assessment practices of student learning.

Knowledge of technology used in teaching and learning.

Knowledge of grant administration techniques, budget preparation and expenditure control,
Knowledge of research and analys1s techniques and strategies.

onersdados-ofaaure . wani-Ghfered-brethe Collene.

(A S LI R L TR v ),..z % STy CRITROEK

Knowledée of t1 a1n1ng needs of local busmess and 1ndustry
Knowledge of personnel management and supervisory principles and practices.

Sl in operating a computer and software anplications

skl g in_SOInUI veating effectively orally and in mms;o
Sl " Hnine DR I TR :
NN ANt ) (R %1 i A R 363 ® "h1

. R e
Skill in effectlvely managlng staff, delegatlng tasks and authorlty, and training personnel,
Skill in planning and developing instructional services.

Skill in assessing and prioritizing multiple tasks, projects and demands.

Skill in developing and implementing long and short-range goals and procedures for cost
effective management of allocated resources.

sSkillin vesolving contlicts,

Skill in researching and writing grants and other operational reports.

Skill in identifying problems, evaluating alternatives and implementing effective solutions.
Skill in preparing reports, developing and monitoring budgets, and administering policies and
procedures.

Skill in establishing and maintaining effective relationships with ¢ diverse population of co-
workers and others. v

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS/ACTIVITIES: The physical recuwirements of this posiion are
sedentary i nature. exerting un 1o 10 1bs of foree <sega‘smm¥}\/ and/or a negligible aount of
foree 'i‘;‘ea‘,mem;iver constantly to 0 carry, push, pull or otherwise move obiscts, | ss‘éwéme the
§§as 1 body, Wdez;idw work involves sitting most oI m‘izme Weorkeis-rontineberperformed-n
Subj i

h‘~'i" SEa disvin 9\/%"‘{‘

ety

S Y TTO R s LTI aaodiine £
: P PORCHRE 3% %

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: Master’s degree in vocational education, business education,
administrative or a related field and five (5) years teaching experience in a business or technical

20f2 Adopted 11/19/1991

*YP Business




field, along with some non-academic work experience OR an equivalent combination of
education and experience that provide the required knowledge and skills.

REQUIRED LICENSE/CERTIFICATION: Meone:Valid driver’s liconse,

SECURITY SENSITIVE POSITION: #4

REPORTS TO: Mige-President-Academie-ServsosPxecutive Yice President

APPOINTED BY: Board of Trustees.

FLSA CLASSIFICATION: Exempt

CLASS CODE: 414586315

JOB SERIES/FAMILY: Admlmstratlve Series/Acadenie-Execuity
LAST REVISED: #:24/409-04/11/18 *Pending Board Approval

3of2 Adopted 11/19/1991

Phovas 2 ieaisyme ( ‘{
= b HA RS

i .

Page 50

=2

#FP Business, Technoloey and Community

Em Y Vn\




Page 51

AGENDA ITEM #X-D-1
MAY 15,2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AGREEMENT WITH ROCK GATE CAPITAL
D.B.A. 160 DRIVING ACADEMY
FOR TRACTOR-TRAILER DRIVER TRAINING PROGRAM

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees takes from the
table and authorizes administration to enter into a formal agreement with Rock Gate Capital, DBA
160 Driving Academy of Glencoe, Illinois, for the tractor-trailer driver training program. Under the
agreement, the College will charge and collect $4,695.00 per student for those students who are not
part of the 160 Dedicated Program (“Full Payment Students™). From July 1 and for the next 12
months, the College will pay the Firm as follows: $4,695.00 less the following fees per student for
each enrollment milestone:

Each Calendar Year Student Enrollment HCC Revenue Per Student
1 to 80 13% of $4,695.00 or $610.35 per student
Over 80 15% of $4,695.00 $704.25 per student

In addition, the firm will pay a fee of $250.00 per Dedicated Student each calendar year to the
College after the student arrives at his designated employer. Full-time Highland Agriculture
students shall be entitled to a $500 discount, half of which ($250) will be waived by 160 Driving
Academy, the other half ($250) will be deducted from the College’s share of total tuition.

This agreement shall begin on July 1, 2017, and continue through June 30, 2019. This
Agreement may be renewed for two years after June 30, 2019, with the express written consent
of both parties. This Agreement may be terminated by either party for the insolvency of the
other, upon mutual consent or upon default of any term of this Agreement not corrected within
fifteen (15) days of written notice of said default.

BACKGROUND: Through this agreement, 160 Driving Academy will provide the personnel
and equipment, as well as the recruitment, instruction, marketing and job placement services for
a tractor-trailer driver training program located on the Highland Community College campus.
The company has 12 other locations in Illinois, as well as locations in Wisconsin, Indiana,
Missouri, Ohio, and Michigan.

Concerns raised in October 2017 regarding the use of fiscal year versus calendar year have been
addressed in the agreement, as well as having a reduced rate for Highland’s Ag students taking
the training.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 52

160 Driving Academy & Highland Community College
Driver Training School Agreement

This is a Driver Training School Agreement ("Agreement") made this 15th day of May,
2017, by and between Highland Community College (hereinafter referred to as the "College") and
Rock Gate Capital, LL.C dba 160 Driving Academy, Evanston, IL (hereinafter referred to as the
"Firm").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Firm is engaged in the business of recruiting, training and placing qualified
commercial truck drivers into the trucking industry; and

WHEREAS, the College maintains a permanent facility for the purpose of providing post-
high school education, ‘

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration of the mutual covenants and consideration set forth
herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
Community College Partnership Concept

The Firm and College have agreed to a Community College Partnership Concept as outlined
within this agreement. The College agrees to provide a training facility as outlined within this
agreement, The Firm agrees to provide comprehensive training services as outlined within this
Agreement. The overall concept is to produce a system that allows the Firm to recruit, train, and
place a larger quantity of qualified, safety-oriented graduates into productive driving careers within
the trucking industry.

SECTION TWO

Firm's Obligations

2.1 Marketing, The Firm agrees to use its best efforts to recruit qualified driver training
candidates using various advertising, information seminars, and direct contact to grow the program.
The Firm agrees to obtain the approval of the College prior to the commencement of any advertising
for marketing purposes. The College agrees to market to all of it constituents through its mailings,
course catalogue and on-site advertising materials.

2.2 Financing. The Firm agrees to actively participate and assist in candidates' tuition financing,

including but not limited to Personal financing (savings, home refinance, etc.), credit card,
Workforce Investment Act (WIA) and third-party financing for qualified individuals.

Page 1 of 6



Page 53

2.3 Course Offering. The Firm agrees to provide a four or eight week, one hundred sixty (160)
hour training course, as determined by the College, developed to prepare students for the Illinois
Secretary of State Class A CDL pre-trip, skills and road tests, and ultimately for an entry level
position in the trucking industry.

2.4 Course Prerequisites. The Firm will ensure all prospective students in the driver training
program will have completed all required drug screenings and Department of Transportation
physicals prior to the class start date.

2.5 Firm's Employees. The Firm's employees who perform services for the College under this
Agreement shall also be bound by the provisions of this Agreement. The Firm's employees are solely
employees of the Firm and have no accrued or expected employment or benefit rights through the
College. At the request of the College, the Firm shall provide adequate evidence that such persons
are employees of the Firm and have proper licenses, experience and other necessary qualifications to
perform the services required under this Agreement.

2.6 Harassment Training. The Firm's employees, if any, who perform services for the College
under this Agreement shall undergo at the College’s request, sensitivity, diversity, and sexual
harassment awareness training prior to performing any services for the College under this
Agreement.

2.7 Insurance. The Firm will maintain a single limit $1,000,000 policy, full workers'
compensation statutory coverage, and provide a certificate of insurance naming the College as an
additional insured on its policies. The Firm waives any rights to recovery from the College for any
injuries that the Firm and/or its employees may sustain while performing services under this
Agreement and that are a result of the negligence of the Firm or its employees.

2.8 Indemnification. The Firm agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the College from any and
all liability of any kind or nature whatsoever for any claims, lawsuits or other adverse actions or
activities by employees, students or third parties of any nature whatsoever that relate in any way to
the Firm's provision of this program, course offering and anything associated therewith.

2.9 Administrative Requirement, The Firm and its instructors will comply with all College
program admission requirements, grading, grade recording policies and financial aid preapproval
procedures in a timely manner. The on-site branch manager will serve as liaison between the Firm
and the College.

Page 2 of 6




Page 54

2.10  Full Payment Students. The College will charge and collect $4,695.00 per student for those
students who are not part of the 160 Dedicated Program (“Full Payment Students”). Starting each
July 1 and for the next 12 months, the College will pay the Firm as follows:

1. The first 80 students enrolled (students 1 to 80) $4,695.00 less 13% or $4,084.65 per student
2. For every student over 80 students $4,695.00 less 15% or $3990.75 per student

2.11  Dedicated Students. The College recognizes that the firm can recruit and enroll students on
behalf of the Firm’s trucking company partners (“Dedicated Students”). The College will account in any
reasonable manner it wishes for students who are part of the 160’s Dedicated Program. The Firm will
pay a fee of $250.00 per Dedicated Student each fiscal year (July 1 to June 30) to the College after

the student is employed by his designated employer.

2.12  Agriculture Students. Full-time Highland Agriculture students shall be entitled to a $500 discount,

half of which ($250) will be waived by 160 Driving Academy, the other half ($250) will be deducted from
the College s share of total tuition,

Page 3 of 6




Page 55

SECTION THREE
College Obligations

3.1 Facilities. The College agrees to provide training facilities as follows:

3.1.1  Classroom. A minimum of 300 square feet of classroom space; heating and ventilating
adequate to maintain a comfortable room temperature for students and instructors; adequate lighting
system so as to provide sufficient lighting for the students and instructors; sufficient seating facilities
and writing surfaces for students; blackboards or other forms of illustrative devices which are visible
from all seating areas; and adequate fire extinguishers in operable condition (as required pursuant to
Section 6-406(c) of the Illinois Drivers Licensing Law of the [llinois Vehicle Code).

3.1.2  General Office. Dedicated telephone line with call waiting and/or call rollover to electronic
voice mailbox; access to a fax line and access to fax machine; access to copy machine; access to
adequate office supplies (pens, pencils, paper, etc.); office furniture (desk, lockable filing cabinet,
etc.); and personal computer with dedicated internet access.

3.1.3  Yard. Access to a training yard to handle student classes regardless of size, with lighting
sufficient to support night instruction to facilitate skills training (as required pursuant to Section 6~
406(c) of the Illinois Drivers Licensing Law of the Illinois Vehicle Code). College agrees to provide
a protective shed and a portable toilet in the training yard area as well as snow removal services.

3.1.4 Signage. The College will provide all signage required for this training. The College will
provide available space for the Firm's signage. Signage must be reasonably visible to the general
public from outside the classroom facility. Signage must satisfy State of llinois requirements as well
as being acceptable to the Firm and to the College in size and appearance.

3.2 Full Pay Tuition. College agrees to remit to the Firm all tuition on behalf of all Full Pay
Tuition students enrolled in this driver training program (less College's share of tuition as outlined
above in paragraph 2.10). Payment will be invoiced as of the end of the first week of training and is
payable upon receipt of invoice by the College. Payments will be made directly to the Firm or via
ACH payment to its approved financial institution. Upon termination of this Agreement, payments
under this paragraph shall cease, provided, however, that the Firm shall be entitled to payments for
periods or partial periods of services that occurred prior to the date of termination and for which the
Firm has not yet been paid. '

3.2.1 Dedicated Tuition. Firm agrees to remit to the College $250.00 for Dedicated tuition on
behalf of all students enrolled in this Dedicated training program (as outlined above in paragraph
2.11). Payment will be submitted immediately upon student’s employment at Dedicated student’s
employer. Payments will be made directly to the College. Upon termination of this Agreement,
payments under this paragraph shall cease, provided, however, that the College shall be entitled to
payments for periods or partial periods of services that occurred prior to the date of termination and
for which the College has not yet been paid.

3.3 Facility Maintenance Expenses. College agrees to cover all expenses incurred for its own
facility maintenance, taxes, building insurance and related utilities. Damages or expenses incurred
due to the negligence of the Firm, staff or students will be the responsibility of the Firm,

Page 4 of 6



SECTION FOUR
Joint Obligations

4.1 Confidentiality. College recognizes that the prices, costs, future plans, business affairs,
promotion techniques, technical information, customer lists, teaching methods, and other similar
proprietary business information related to the services provided by the Firm (hereinafter collectively
referred to as the "Information") are valuable, special and unique assets of the Firm. Accordingly, the
College agrees that it will not at any time or in any manner, either directly or indirectly, use any
Information for the College's own benefit, or divulge, disclose or communicate in any manner any
Information to any third party without the prior written consent of the Firm. The College will protect
the Information and treat it as strictly confidential. A violation of this paragraph shall be a material
violation of this Agreement and, in addition to any other remedy, will entitle the Firm to obtain
temporary and permanent injunctive relief against any actual or threatened breach of this paragraph
without being required to post bond or, if bond cannot be waived, without providing any security
thereon. The Firm agrees to treat proprietary information of the College in an identical manner and
the College shall also be entitled to the benefits of injunctive relief for any actual or threatened
violation by the Firm. The confidentiality provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect for a period of two (2) years after the termination of this Agreement.

4.2 Return of Records. Upon termination of this Agreement, each party will deliver to the other
party all records, notes, data, memoranda, models, equipment, and Information of any nature that are
in such party's possession or control which are the property or Information of the other party.

4.3 Independent Contractor. The Firm is, and the parties intend it to be, an independent
contractor regarding the Services provided and no partnership of the parties is intended to be created
by this agreement.

SECTION FIVE
Termination

This Agreement is effective on the 1st day of July, 2017 and continues through June 30, 2019. This
Agreement may be renewed for two years after June 30, 2019 with the express written consent of
both parties. This Agreement may be terminated by either party for the insolvency of the other, upon
mutual consent or upon default of any term of this Agreement not corrected within fifteen (15) days
of written notice of said default.

Page 5 of 6

Page 56



Page 57

SECTION SIX
Miscellaneous

6.1 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and there are
no other promises or conditions in any other agreement between the parties whether oral or written.
This Agreement supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.

6.2 Governing Law and Enforcement. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Illinois. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid and
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable. If
a court finds that any provision of the Agreement is invalid or unenforceable, but that by limiting
such provision it would become valid and enforceable, then such provision shall be deemed to be
written, construed, and enforced as so limited. ’

6.2 Waiver Limitations. The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement
shall not be construed as a waiver or limitation of that party's right to subsequently enforce and

compel strict compliance with every provision of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date indicated below.

FIRM: Rock Gate Capital, LLC COLLEGE: Highland Community College
BY: BY:

Signature of Firm’s Representative Date Signature of College's Representative  Date
Name of Firm’s Representative Name of College Representative

Page 6 of 6



Page 58

AGENDA ITEM #X-D-2
MAY 15, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

MAINTENANCE AND SERVICES AGREEMENT RENEWAL
AND LEASE CONTRACT FOR COPIER EQUIPMENT, SERVICE, SUPPORT AND
PAPERCUT PRINTING SOFTWARE LICENSES

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: That the Board of Trustees approves the 60-
month maintenance and services agreement renewal and municipal lease contract with Marco
Technologies LLC for copier equipment, service, support, and PaperCut printing software
licenses at a total minimum cost of $188,700, plus per page overages outlined in the attached
contract.

BACKGROUND: Highland maintains a fleet of multifunction devices (MFDs, aka copiers),
currently comprised of seven Cannon MFDs and 12 Ricoh MFDs. The Cannon MFDs have
reached 10 years old and are at the end of their useful life. Also, Highland has a longstanding
relationship with Marco Technologies (previously Nexus Office Systems, Inc.) for copiers and
service since 1999.

This lease contract will replace seven Canon MFDs and two Ricoh MFDs with new Konica
Bizhub MFDs. The MFDs have been equipped to meet the needs of users, and all will have the
ability to securely scan documents. The two Ricoh MFDs will be reallocated for student use,
which will give them the ability to copy and scan (new features) and print at a lower cost than
the printer currently available to them. The maintenance and service contract includes all
repairs, supplies, regular maintenance, and software upgrades for the nine new Konica MFPs and
our 12 existing Ricoh MFDs.

Even with reallocating the two Ricohs for student use, our annual lease payment will only
increase $252 per year to $22,800 per year. On the maintenance and services contract,
Highland’s costs will actually be reduced by $4,500 per year to $14,940 per year plus overages.
This is due to replacing the 10 year old units with brand new copiers.

The effort to reduce the amount of printing at Highland has also been successful. During the last
equipment replacement cycle in 2013, Highland also implemented PaperCut, which is a software
application that is able to record the number of pages printed and charge students/departments
for their prints. With the use of PaperCut and centralizing our printing to the MFDs, the College
has been able to reduce our print volume from 3.6 million pages in FY12 to 2.01 million pages in
FY17.

BOARD ACTION:




Page 59

APPLléATlON NO. AGREEMENT NO.
Lease Agreement 1350654 1350654

The words User Lessee you and you

_CUSTOMER INFORMATION . .
FULL LEGAL NAME - ’ ' N ] STREET ADDRESS

fer to Customer. The words Owner, Lessor, we, us and our refer to Marco Technologles LL.C. ‘

Highiand Community College 2998 W Pearl City Rd

ey STATE ZiP PHONE FAX

Freeport iL 61032 (815) 599-3424 (815) 599-3635
BILLING NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) BILLING STREET ADDRESS

cITY STATE ZIP E-MAIL

EQUIPMENT LOCATION (I DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

AKEIMODE ACCESSORIES
1. KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 388E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB €368 COLOR 36 PPM MFP W/2GB MEMORY
KONICA BIZHUB C368 COLOR 38 PPM MFP W/2GB MEMORY
KONICA BIZHUB 558E B&W 55 PPM COPIER/PRINTER
KONICA BIZHUB 558E B&W 55 PPM COPIER/PRINTER
KONICA BIZHUB 558E B&W 55 PPM COPIER/PRINTER

ololj~wjofaljaiulin

=
o

FREQUENCY OF MINIMUM PAYMEN i
Piease Check Ona: “ . )
60 Payments® of $ $1,900.00 “lus applicable taxes

END OF TERM OPTIONS

'b Semi-Annualt (If no box is checked, frequency will be Monthly)

You may choose ane of the following options within the area you check and initial at the end of the original term, prowded that no event of default under the Agreement has occurred and is continuing. 1f no
box is checked and inilialad, then Fair Market Value will be your end of lease option Leases with $1 (X} purchase options will not be renewed. To the extant that any purchase aptlion indicates that the
purchase price will be Ihe "Fair Market Value® {or “FMV"), stich term means the value of the Equipment in conlinued use

[] 1) Purchase all but not less than all the Equipment for the Fair Market Value per paragraph 1, 2) Renew the Agreement per paragraph 1, Customer's Initials
or 3} Return the Equipment per paragraph 3.
- 1) Purchase the Equipment for $1.00, Gustomer's Initials

“THIS IS A NONCANCELABLE / IRREVOCABLEAGREEMENT THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELED OR TERMINATED .
LESSORACCEPTANCE

Marco Technologles LLC
LESSOR SIGNATURE TITLE DATED

PRIVACY AND INFORMATION SECURITY.

You acknowledge lhat the Equipment you have raceived may be equipped with a hard drive that may store personal and conﬁdenual mformatlon ("PCI) and you understand the privacy and infarmation
security risks associated with PCl that may be stored on your Equipment. You agree to be responsible for safeguarding any PCland you agree to indemnify and hold Marca Technologies LLC harmiess from
any loss, misappropriation or breach of the PCI that may be stored on your Equipment

TITLE

DATED

Highland Community College

CUSTOMER (as refsrencad shove) SIGNATURE
CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE =~

BY SIGNING BELOW OR AUTHENWCATING AN ELECTRONIC RECORD HEREOF, YOU CERTIFY THAT YOU HAVE REVIEWED AND DO AGREE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS
AGREEMENT ON THIS PAGE AND ON PAGE 2 ATTACHED HERETO,

TITLE
Highland Community College DATED
CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGHATURE
FEDERAL TAX LD # PRINT NAME

29681 Page lof 2 Rev 04 2018 Sherpa/DocuSign v2 7




Page 60

1 AGREEMENT. For business purposss only, you agrae to lease from us the goods, fogether wilh all replacements, parts, rapairs, additions, and accessions incorporated therein or aftached thereto (the *Equipment’) aadlor agree
ihiat you have requested thal we finance cerlain licansed software and servises for you {*Financad ltems”), which ara included in the word *Equipment” unless separately slatad), all as described on page 1 of this Agreement, exsluding
aquipment marked as not financed under this Ag ent, as it may be suppl tad from fime lo lime  You agree to all of the terms and condilions contained in this Agroement which Is the entire agresment tegarding the Equipmenl
{"Ag (') and which supersedas any purchase rder or invoice  You authorize us to correct of insert missing Equipment idoutification information and to make corrections to your proper legal name and address  All other
madifications to the Agreement must bi in wiiting signed by each party. This A b valid upon exesution by us and will begin on the dats the Equipmant is deliverad to you, as sialed in the packing lis!, or any later date
we dasig: I we designale 4 later t date, you agree to pay us an additional amount equat {o the periodic payments due under this Agreement prorgted for the period between the date the Equipmant is delivered (o
you and the commencement date. Unless otharwise stated in an addendum herato, this Agreement will renew for 12-month term(s) uniess you (a} provide us writlen notice between 90 and 150 days (before the end of any term) that
you want to purchase or returm the Equipment and (b} you limsly return the Equipment in accordance with paragraph 3 of this Agraement. If any provision of this Agreoment is declared unenforceable in any jurisdiction, the olher
provisions herein shalf remain in full force and effectin that jurisdiction and sl othars

2. RENT, TAXES AND FEES: You agree lo pay the amounts payable under the lerms of this Agreement (sach, a "Payment’) when due, plus any applicabie salos, use and proparty laxes. if moro than one Minimum Payment is fisted
on tha first page o on the altached Schodula(s), you agres that you are obligated i pay the sum of the Minimum Payments The Minimum Paymant wilt be adjusted proportionately upward or dewnward, as necassary, lo comply with
the L laws of the slate in which the Equipment is located 1 we pay any laxes, or olher expenses that you owe haraunder, you agree Lo raimburse us when we request and fo pey us a processing fee for sach expense of charge we
Ray on your bahall We may charge you lor any fifing fees required by the Uniform Commercial Goda (UCC) or othes laws, which faes vary slate-to-state. If for any reason your check is returned for nonpayment, you will pay us a bad
check charge of $30 or, if less, the maximum charge allowad by law. You cannot pay off this Agreement of ratur the Equipment prior to the end of the term without our consent If we consent, wa may charge you, in addifion to the
other amounts owed, an early terminalion lee equal to 5% of the price of the Equipment  We may maks a profit on any fees, astimated tax paymants and olher charges paid under (his Agraement

3 MAINTENANCE AND LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT; SECURITY INTEREST: Unlass you have a 31 out purchase opbon, we are the owner of the Equipmenl and have sole tile to the Equipment (sxcluding Financed lterns). We
o nolown any software that is includad with the Financed tams and cannol transfer any interest in such software to you. We ara not responsitle for the software or the obligations of you of the ficensor undar any license agreement
Al your expense, you agrae to keep the Equipment: (1) in good repair, condition and working order, in complt with applicabla manufacturers' and regulatory standards; (2) free and clear of all fiens and claims; and (3) only at your
addrose shown on page 1, and you agree not to mova il unless we agree. As long as you havs given us Ihe writien nofice as required in pasagraph 1 prior lo the expiralion or lermination of this Agreament's term, if yau do not
purchase the Equipment, you agrea lo retum all bul not fess than all of the Equipment {excluding Flnenced ltams) and & related manuals and use and ralntenanGe records to a location we specify, at your expense, in retail re-
saleable condition, fulf working order and complets rapalr. You are solely responsible for removing any data hat may reside in the Equipment you return, incliuding bul not fimited to hard drives, disk diives or any other form of
Tmemory. You grantus a security interest in tha Equipmant to secure all amounts you owe us under any agreamant with us, and you autherize us o file a financing stalement (UGC-1).

4. COLLATERAL PROTECTION; INSURANCE: INDEMRITY; LOSS OR DAMAGE: You agreo to keep the Equipment fully insured against risk of loss, with us as londar’s loss payes, in an amount not less than the original cos! uati
this Agreemant is lerminated  You alsa agree lo oblain general public Hablity insurance acceptable ko us and to include us as an additiona! insured on the policy. You will provide writen notice fo us within 10 days of any modification
or cancellabon of your insuranca policy(s). You agras to provide us cerlificates or olher evidensa of insurance acceptable lo us. If you fail to comply with his requirement within 30 days after the starl of this Agresment, we bave the
aption, bul not tha obligation, to securs properly loss insurance on ihe Equipment from 5 camier of our chagosing in such forms and amounis as we deem reasenable to protect our interests. If we Secura lasurange on the Equipment,
we will nol nama you a8 an insured party, your interests may not be lully protected, and you will reimburse us the premium which may be highar than the premium you would pay if you abtained insurance, and which may result in a
profitlo us through an investiment in teinsurance. If you are current in all of your obligations under the Agresment at the fime of loss, any insurance proceeds received will ba appiied, at our option, lo repair of raplace the Equipment,
or lo pay us the ramalning paymanis due of o become due under this Agresment, plus our hooked residual, bolh discounted at 2% per annum. We are not rasponsible for, and you agre t hold us harmloss and reimburse us for and
1 defend on our behalfl against, any claim for any toss, expanse, liability o injury csused by or in any way related to delivery, installation, p i hip, use, condition, inspection, removal, retum o slorags of the Equipment
You are responsidle for the risk of toss or for any destruction of o damago to the Equipment. No such loss or destriction of or damage lo the Equipment will reliove you from your payment obligations undsr this Ag 1. 1f the
Equipmant is destroyed and we have not otherwiss agrend in wiiling, at our election, you will ailher repaic of replace the demagedidestroyed Equipment with comparsble squipment accaptable (o us, of pay to us (a) alt past due
amownts and () all ramaining Payments for the unexpired term, plus our booked residual (both discounted at 2%). Any proceeds of insurance will be paid to us and cradited, at aur option, against any loss or damage, You authorize
us 10 sign on your beball and appoint us as your attornsy-in-fact 1 endorse in your name any insurance drafts or chacks issnad dua lo foss or damags 1o the Equipment All indernsities will survive the sxpiration or termination of this
Agraement

5. ASSIGNMENT: YOU HAVE NO RIGHT TO SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN OR SUBLEASE THE EQUIPMENT OR THIS AGREEMENT, without our prior written consent, We may sell, assign, or transfar our flghts undar this
Agrosment, in whole or in part, without nolice. You agree that if we do so, aur assignes will have our assigned rights under this Agreemant but nens of our ohiligations and will not be subject fo any claim, defense, o set-olf that may
ba assertablp against us or anyone else.

6. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: You will be in defaull if: {2) you do nol pay the Payment or alher sum dus % us or any other parson when due or if you fait to perform in accordance wilh the covenants, terms and condilions of this
Agreament or any olher agreement with us or any of our affiliates or any malerial agresment with any other lander, {b) you make of have made any false slatament or misrepresentation 10 us, {c} you or any guarantor diss, dissoives or
terminales existaace, (d) thare has been 3 malerial adverse change in your of any guarantor's finencial, business or oparating condition, or (¢} any guaranior defaults under any guaranty for this Agrsement. If any parl of a Payment is
mare than § days lale, you agree to pay a late charge equal to: 1) the greater of 5% of the Paymont which is lale or $20.00 or 2) i less, the maximum charge aliowed by law i you are ever in default, at our aplion, we may requirs thal
you pay 1) alt past due amounts, and 2) all remaining Payments for the unexpired lerm, plus our booked residual {hoth discountad al 2%). We nay recover intorest on any unpaid amounl, from the gue dale, at th rate of 18% per
year. Gongurrently and cumulatively, we may also use any or all of the remadios available to us under Articles 2A and § of the UCC and any olher law, including requiring that you: (1) al your expense, return the Equipment to us to a
location we spacify: and (2) Immediately stop using any Financad ltems. In the event of any disputs or enforcament of our rights undar ihis Agraement, you agree lo pay our reasonable attorneys' fees {including those incurred before
or at irial, an appaal or in any other proceeding), actual court costs, any other collection costs and rep or: costs. The net procesds of the sale of any Equipment, if any, will be credited against the amounts you ows us under this
Agreement. WE WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES. Any delay or failurs to snforca our rights under this Agresment will not pravant us from enforcing any rights at a later
fime. You agree (hat this Agresment, in e hands of our assignee, is, or shal be trealed as, a "Financa Lease” as defined by Adicle 24 of the UGT and your righls and ramedies are governed exclusively by this Agresment You
waive all righls under seclions 2A-607 through 622 of the UCC, If interestis charged or colisctad in excess of the maximum lawlul rate, wo will not be subject fo any penalties.

7. (NSPECTIONS AND REPORTS: We will have tha dght. at any reaconable time, o inspect he Equipment and any documents relating to Its use, maintenance and repair You agree (o provide updaled annwal andlor quarterly
financial slatemants to us upon raquest ’

8. MISCELLANEOUS: Uniess olherise stated in an addendum herefo, the parliss agree that: (i) this Agreement and any related documents harslo may he authenticaled by eleclronic means; (i) the *originaP® of this Agreemant shall
ba the copy that bears your manual, facsimile, d or gleclronic signature and ihat aleo bears our manually or eleclronically signad signature and is hisld or contrallad by us: and (i} lo the extent fiis Agrasment constitites chatte!
paper (as defined by the UGE), a securlly interast may aaly be created in ihe original. You agree notlo reise as a defanse {0 te enforcament of this Agreement or any related documsnis that you or we execuled of aulhenticatad such
doeuments by slectronic or digits! means or that you used facsimile or other sleclnic means fo rensmit your signeture an such decuments Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, we reserve the right to requira you lo sign
this Agreement or any related documents hereto manually and to send to us the manually signed, duly execuled documents via overnight courler on the same day that you sand us {he facsimile, scanaed or slactronic transmission of
the documens. You agree (0 sxacuts any furiher documents that we may request to carry oul the intents and purposes of this Agreement

G WARRANTY. D) §: YOU CHOSE ANY/ALL THIRD-PARTY SERVICE PROVIDERS BASED ON YOUR JUDGMENT. YOU ARE UNCONDITIONALLY OBLIGATED TO MAKE ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAIM OR COMPLAINT AGAINST ANY SUPPLIER, LICENSOR OR MANUFACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE SERVICES WILL NOT EXCUSE
YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO 1S UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. YOU ARE NOT ENTITLED TO REDUCE OR SET-OFF AGAINST AMOUNTS DUE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY REASON. WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE.,

10. LAW, JURY WAIVER: This Agresment will be governed by and consliuad in accordance with the law of the state of our principal place of business or, if we assign this Agraemant, our assignee, and adjudicatad in a federal or
state cout in such stala. You consenl o jurisdiction and venus in such state and waive the defense of inconvaniant forum  For any action afising out of of relating to {his Agreement or the Equipmeant, YOU AND WE WAIVE ALL
RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY

29681 Page 2of 2 X Rev 04.2018 Sherpa/Gocusign v2 7




Page 61

i &OrCe STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT ADDENDUM FOREEMENTG

Addendum to Agreement , between Highland Community College
as Customer and Marco Technologies LLC, as Lessor.

The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by adding the following language:

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CUSTOMER: You hereby represent and warrant to us that;
(a) you have been duly authorized by the Constitution and laws of the applicable jurisdiction and by a
resolution of your governing body to execute and deliver the Agreement and to carry out its obligations
hereunder; (b) all legal requirements have been met, and procedures have been followed, including public
bidding, in order to ensure the enforceability of the Agreement; (c) this Agreement is in compliance with all
laws applicable to you, including any debt limitations or limitations on interest rates or finance charges; (d) the
Equipment will be used by you only for essential governmental or proprietary functions of you consistent with
the scope of your authority, will not be used in a trade or business of any person or entity, by the federal
government or for any personal, family or household use; and your need for the Equipment is not expected to
diminish during the term of the Agreement; (e) you have funds available to pay contracted Payments until the
end of your current appropriation period, and you intend to request funds to make contracted Payments in
each appropriation period, from now until the end of the term of this Agreement; and (f) your exact legal name
is as set forth on page one of the Agreement.

NON-APPROPRIATION OR RENEWAL.: If either sufficient funds are not appropriated to make contracted
Payments or any other amounts due under this Agreement or (to the extent required by applicable law) this
Agreement is not renewed, this Agreement shall terminate and you shall not be obligated to make contracted
Payments under the Agreement beyond the then-current fiscal year for which funds have been appropriated.
Upon such an event, you shall, no later than the end of the fiscal year for which contracted Payments have
been appropriated, deliver possession of the Equipment to us. If you fail to deliver possession of the
Equipment to us, the termination shall nevertheless be effective but you shall be responsible, to the extent
permitted by law and legally available funds, for the payment of damages in an amount equal to the portion of
contracted Payments thereafter coming due that is attributable to the number of days after the termination
during which you fail to deliver possession and for any other loss suffered by us as a result of your failure to
deliver possession as required. You shall notify us in writing within seven days after your failure to
appropriate funds sufficient for the payment of the contracted Payments or (to the extent required by
applicable law) this Agreement is not renewed, but failure to provide such notice shall not operate to extend
the Agreement term or result in any liability to you.

TITLE TO THE EQUIPMENT: |If the selected purchase option for this Agreement is $1.00 or $101.00, unless
otherwise required by law, upon your acceptance of the Equipment, title to the Equipment shall be in your
name, subject to our interest under this Agreement.

The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by adding the following language:

Any provision in the Agreement stating that the Agreement shall automatically renew unless the Equipment is
purchased, returned or a notice requirement is satisfied is hereby amended and restated as follows: “This
Agreement will renew for month-to-month terms unless you purchase or return the Equipment (according to
the conditions herein) or send us written notice at least 30 days (before the end of any term) that you do not
want it renewed.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that we may assign this Agreement is hereby amended and restated
as follows: “We may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement without notice to or consent from you, and you
waive any right you may have to such notice or consent.” '

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you grant us a security interest in the Equipment to secure all
amounts owed to us under any agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows: “To the extent
permitted by law, you grant us a security interest in the Equipment to secure all amounts you owe us under

NOTE: A FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC OR SCANNED VERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITH SIGNATURE SHALL BE CONSIDERED
BE AN ORIGINAL. CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY
STATED OTHERWISE.

28581 . Pagelof2 ) Rev 04.2018 Sherpa/DocuSign v2.7




Page 62

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall indemnify and hold us harmless is hereby amended and
restated as follows: “You shall not be required to indemnify or hold us harmless against liabilities arising from
the Agreement. However, as between you and us, and to the extent permitted by law and legally available
funds, you shall bear the risk of loss for, shall pay directly, and shall defend against any and all claims,
liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages or losses arising under or related to the Equipment,
including, but not limited to, the possession, ownership, lease, use or operation thereof, except that you shall
not bear the risk of loss of, nor pay for, any claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages or
losses that arise directly from events occurring after you have surrendered possession of the Equipment in

accordance with the terms of the Agreement to us or that arise directly from our gross negligence or willful
misconduct.” ,

Any provision in the Agreement stating that a default by you under any agreement with our affiliates or other
lenders shall be an event of default under the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows: “You
will be in default if: (a) you do not pay any Payment or other sum due to us under the Agreement when due or
if you fail to perform In accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement, (b) you make
or have made any false statement or misrepresentation to us, (c) you dissolve, terminate your existence or

file bankruptey, or (d) there has been a material adverse change in your financial, business or operating
condition.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall pay our attorneys’ fees is hereby amended and restated
as follows: “In the event of any dispute or enforcement of rights under this Agreement or any related
agreement, you agree to pay, to the extent permitted by law and to extent of legally available funds, our
reasonable attorneys’ fees (including any incurred before or at trial, on appeal or in any other proceeding),
actual court costs and any other collection costs, including any collection agency fee.”
Any provision in the Agreement requiring you to pay amounts due under the Agreement upon the occurrence
of a default, failure to appropriate funds or failure to renew the Agreement is hereby amended to limit such
requirement to the extent permitted by law and legally available funds.

Any provision in the Agreement stating that the Agreement is governed by a particular state's laws and you
consent to such jurisdiction and venue is hereby amended and restated as follows: “This Agreement will be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state where you are located. You consent to

jurisdiction and venue of any state or federal court in such state and waive the defense of inconvenient
forum.”

By signing this Addendum, Customer acknowledges the above changes to the Agreement and authorizes Lessor to

make such changes. In all other respects, the terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect
and remain binding on Customer,

Marco Technologies LLC Hightand Community College

LESSOR CUSTOMER

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

THLE DATE TiTCE DATE

NOTE: A FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC OR SCANNED VERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITH SIGNATURE SHALL BE CONSIDERED
BE AN ORIGINAL. CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY
STATED OTHERWISE.

28581 Page 2of 2 fev 04,2018 Sherpa/DacuSign v2 7




Page 63

m (W rC O Delivery & Acceptance Certificate AP:L;C;OT;ZNQ

This Certificate is delivered to and for the benefit of Lessor/Secured Party and pertains to the below-described Equipment and/or
Financed ltems which are the subject of the above-referenced Agreement between Marco Technologies LLC as Lessor/Secured
Party and the undersigned as Customer. The words you and your refer to Customer. The words we, us and our refer to
Lessor/Secured Party.

You certify and acknowledge that all of the Equipment and Financed Items described in the Agreement (as applicable): 1) have been
received, installed and inspected, and 2) are fully operational and unconditionally accepted. Further, all terms and conditions of the
above-referenced Agreement have been reviewed and acknowledged. Upon your signing below, your promises in the Agreement will
be irrevocable and unconditional in all respects. .

STARTING  STARTING

MAKE/MODEL/ACCESSORIES SERIAL NO, METER - COLOR METER - B&W

1

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB C368 COLOR 36 PPM MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB C368 COLOR 36 PPM MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 558E B&W 55 PPM COPIER/PRINTER

KONICA BIZHUB 558E B&W 65 PPM COPIER/PRINTER

Wiomji~iololsiwin

KONICA BIZHUB 558E B&W 55 PPM COPIER/PRINTER

DD&A

Highland Community College

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE TITLE ACCEPTANCE DATE

NOTE: A FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC OR SCANNED VERSION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITH SIGNATURE SHALL BE CONSIDERED
BE AN ORIGINAL. CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY
STATED OTHERWISE. ‘

Page Loft Rev 04.2018 Sherpa/DocuSign v2.7



Page 64

- Equi t Maint
m O rC O QUIpn;Zr:ee;Ienn:nance PO# CONTRACT #

Sales Representative: Raeymond Shaw

Meter Reading Contact Person: PETER FiNK peler fink@highland edu

:Equrpment Mamtenance Agreement

The words you and your refer to the customer. The words Owner we, us and our refer to Marco Technologies LLC Every attempt has been made to eliminate confusmg Ianguage
and create a simple, easy-to-read document.

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

FULL LEGAL NAME STREET ADDRESS

Highland Community College 2998 W Pear| City Rd

cITY STATE 2P PHONE FAX

Freeport IL 61032 (815) 599-3424 (815) 599-3635
EQUIPMENT LOCATION (I DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) ACCOUNT #

HC1136

MAKEMODEL/ACCESSORIES | " SERIAL #
KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB €368 COLOR 36 PPM MFP W/2GB MEMORY
KONICA BIZHUB €368 COLOR 36 PPM MFP W/2GB MEMORY
KONICA BIZHUB 858E B&W 55 PPM COPIER/PRINTER
KONICA BIZHUB 558E B&W 55 PPM COPIER/PRINTER
KONICA BIZHUB 558E B&W 55 PPM COPIER/PRINTER

10 STAPLES INCLUDED

olojvlojoisrlwini=

Minimum Payment* § ) 1,245.00 Color Print Allowance 2,083 Excess Color F?rint Charge* § 0.055200
' B&W Print Allowance 125,000 Excess B&W Print Charge* $ 0.008700

MARCO SUPPORT DESK (y solecting "YES” you agres that the Marco Support

Do you wish to enroll in the Number of Devices Marco Supipart Desk Devlce M:m!my Fees

e W .. - Marco Support Desk for equipment Enrolled: | 1o 8 Dovicos: $10 | 615 Devvicos. $20 | 16+ Davizes, 430 ]
: fisted herein? If enssited, tha saquipmtag on this Agtaansenl will quilily for Marca Suppoit Desk. i no hox ta
Yes OR NQ checked, then you have elected to waive Marco Supporl Desk coverage for equipment listed hersin

FREQUENCY OF MINIMUM | PAYMENT

Plesso Checkone: || Monthly || Quarterly || Semi-Annually [/] Annually Plesss cnockane: || Monthly || Quarterly || Semi-Annually  [2] Annually
{If no box is checked, fi ncy will be Monthly) {If no box is chacked, frequency wili be Monthiy)

TERMANDPAYMENTSCHEDULE ~ SUPPLIES COVERAGE LEVELS

[ JHPOEM [ | No Supplies Included
(i no box is checked, no supplies will be included) (Billed at Slandard Pricing)

Term in Months 60 contrack payment Plogss Check Ore: . All Inclusive
e (UMinimum Payment"} period s

Start Date monthiy unless otherwise
lndlcated (See Paga 2 for datarls on Coverage Levels)

THIS lS ANONCANCELABLE / iRREVOCABLE AGREEMENT, THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELED OR TERMINATED » »

Marco Technolegles LLC

OWNEF{ SIGNATURE TITLE DATED

You acknowledgs thal lhe Equrpmenl yau have recelved may be equrpped with a hard drive that may store personal and confidential information ("PCI) and you understand the privacy and information security
risks associated with PC! hal may be stored on your Equipment. You agree (o be responsible for safeguarding any PCl and you agree to indemnify and hold Marco Technologies LLC harmless from any loss,
misappropriation or breach of the PCI that may be slored on your Equipment

TITLE

Highland Community College DATED
CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE

By signing below, you cerlify to Qwner that you have recelved, read, and agrese to all lerms and conditions an this page and on the sacond paga of this two-page Agreement

TITLE

DATED

Highland Community Cuollege
CUSTOMER (as referenced above) BIGNATURE

Ma;},,?ﬁf)i’:??h[h TAXLD # PRINT NAME Page 10f2 Rev 04.2018 Sherpa/DocuSign v2.7



Page 65

1 AGREEMENT: You agrea lo alt of the terms and cundions conlained in this maintenance agreament acd any schedule incorporating the terms of this syreement by reference which ogether are @ plate st of our ag regarding the fisted
Enuipment ("Agreemant'). Marco agrees 1o provide maintenance 04 the equipment specified in this Agrsemant at the adiress specified. This Agreement may be modified only by writen agreement and not by course of performance  This Agrsement will
begin on tho skt date and will conllaue from that day for the numbar of consecutive years showr. The Lerm witl bs extended automati Iy for successive 12 manih periods unass you send us witlen nafice, ne fess than 30 days belore i end of any term
of your inlenl fo cancel. Margo may also cancel this agreement af any tme sublest to a 30 day notice. 1f any provision of ihis / g is declved i bl In any judsdiction, the other provisions herein shall eemain in fu! force ant effect in that
jurisdiction and afl others

2, PAYMENTS: Payments are requirad 1o ba made based on the frequency ingicated on Ihs front of this Agresment and based on the ratss curreatly in offest plius any applicable sales tax, use tax, of groperty fax. We wil have fie sght o apply all sums,
racefved from you, o any amounts due and owed to us under I ferms of this Agreament, Marco reserves tha fight (o datay or hold service If your sgoount with us is definguent if for any resson, your chack is cefurned for nonpayment, a NSF charge will be
assessed

3. MAINTENANGE AND SUPPLIES: The charges established by this Agraement include payment for maintenance and travel charges during normal business hows (8:00 am - 500 p.m Monday through Friday), i o, agjust paria ref

{wom or broken through niamal use), drums and cleaning material required for the proper operabion. Al service <alls will be rasponded o by faclory authorized loechaicians within elght working hours of the fime a cailis pracad. Paits or iabor for repaits made
neessary by sccident, negligance, taft, vandaism, fightring, ks of power or clrent flucluation, Fre, water er other casually, repairs made necessary by service performed by personnol other than those of Marco, are sxcludey From (s agresment. Service
perfonvied ol the specilis request of the customer which onmences oulsida normal working hows or extersds more then one hour past the closa of the aomal work day wil b charged a published rales for labor and expense but without charge for parts
covered by (his Agreamant. Peper, stagles and MICR cartridges must be separalely purchased by you Devige netwark support on cornected Equipmant is aot included and will be billable at the curent houry rate, at your expense. Changes 1o your
nebwork including but no limited o diferent or upgraed nelwork operating systams tht require reconfiguring your imager are notinciuded in this agreament. Supplies for units may or may nol e included in s Agreement. i necessery, e servios and
supply portion of fhis Agregment nay be assigned This agreemsnlis basad on the Industry standard and the manufocturer estmated yield for black lorrer and developer Is bagad on an average per paga soverage of 6% and for color toner and developer is
based on an averge per page coveraio of 20%. I the event that your black toner and developer axceads the 8% per paga coverags standard andfor your color torer and davaloper exceeds the 20% jrer page coverege, Marco Techrologias LLE in is sole
dissration reserves tha right to smend this conyact in order to adjus! for any Incraased toner and developer usags in excess of the industy standard. Toner, developer andlor drums for facsimiles & niol covered By this agraement We may charge you a
fmenttly Supply Freight Fes o help offsal our costs of defivering supplies to you, Should any of the equipment included in this A be tratiad in for 8 new devics from Marco diring the life of this Agreerent, the unused balanse of qepias on tha old
equipment wilt e prorated and aflocaied foward malnt of the new ina(;

4. WARRANTIES: WE MAKE NO WARRANTY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THAT THE EQUIPMENT IS FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. YOU AGREE THAT YOU HAVE SELECTED EACH ITEM OF EQUIPMENT BASED UPON YOUR
OWN JUDGMENT AND DISCLAIM ANY RELIANCE UPON ANY STATEMENTS OR REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY US. Not vithstanding any other lerms and conditions of e Ageesment, you agree that as lo soflware only: a) We have not had, do not
fave, ot will have any Glle to such software, b) You have executad or will oxecule 3 soparate sofware ficense agreemant and we are nol a party to and have ho fesponsibliios whatsogver in ragard I such license ageesment, 6} You have selected suth
softwars and WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM INTEGRATION OR FITNESS FOR USE AND TAKE ABSOLUTELY NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FUNGTION OR NATURE OF SUCH SOFTWARE

§. LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT: You will keap and use the Equipment the address shown sbove and you agree lo nofify us of any moverent of aquiprmant covered under this Agreement

6. INDEMHNITY: We are not rasponsidle for any tnes or injuries caused by e instaliation or use of the Equipment You agree (o hold us harmiass and reimbursa us for loss and to defend us against any claim for losses of Injury caused by the Equipment

7. LIAITATION OF LIABILITY: in no event shall Mareo b fiable for any dsmagas caused by the customer's failure to perform customer's responsibitties under this contract Marco will aot be responsibia to sustomers for any lust profits or consaquantial
damages, even if Marco has been advised of the possitdlity of such damages. Marco will parform repairs consistent witf usual ang customary practices in the industry . in the event the customers eslablished that Marco Falled {o make repairs consistent with
this standard, customer's sole remedy shalt be timited to 2 refund of amounts paid o Marco for the repairs; in no avent shall the amount of any refund excesd tha demages actually incuired by the customer. Matco's liability in renards to paits supplied shall
bie fimited to any wareanty exprassly agreed lo in a purchase agreemant for such parls or supplias. There shall be no watranty for parts or supplias unless a purchase agreement is execulsd in weling and the purchase agreement axplicity provides such

wartanty. Marco will not be held rasponsible for any damage to software or customer information

8. TAXES AND FEES: You agres lo pay when due ail taxes (including personal property tax, finas and pendlies) and feas refating to this Agregrent or the Equipment f wa pay any of the above for you, you aqres to reimburse us and fo payus a
grocessing fee for each payment we make on your behalf,

9. ASSIGNMENT: YOU HAVE NO RIGHT TO SELL, TRANSFER, OR ASSIGN THIS AGREEMENT  We may sel, assign, o ransfes this Agreement witout notice

10, DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: If you do ot pay any payment or other sum due to us ar any olher party in connection with tis Agreement when dua or yau braak any of your promises in the Agl 1 of any other with us, you will be in
default, f any part of a payment is fate, you agree to pay & fate charge of up to 15% of the payment which is lats or If lss, bhe maximum charge aflowsd by law. If you are gvar in defauit, we can temminale or canael this A t imenediately and requite
hat you pay the unpaid balance of this Agresmant We may also use any of the remedies aveilatie to s snder the Uniform Commercial Cods a5 enasted in the State of Minnesota o ils Assignee or any ather law, If ws refer this Agraerent fo an attornay for
caliecinn, you agres lo pay our reasonable atftney's foss and autual cour costs YOU AGREE THAT WE WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL OR INGIODENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY DEFAULT BY US UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT. You agree that any dalay o faitura to enforce oux rights under Ihls Agreament doss not pravant us frem enforcing any righis at  lafer ime. 1t 1s further agreed that your rights and remedies are governed exclusively by this Agreement and you
walve customar's rights under Articte 2A (508-522) of the UCC

11, CONSENT TO LAW, JURISDICTION, AND VENUE: This and any schedute or supplement shalf be ¢ I by the internal laws for the State of Minnesols. IF THIS AGREEMENT 18 ASSIGNED, YOU AGREE THAT ANY DISPUTE
ARIGING UNDER GR RELATED T THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE ADJUDICATED INTHE FEDERAL OR STATE COURT WHERE THE ASSIGNEE'S CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS ARE LOCATED AND WILL BE GOVERNED 8Y THE LAWS OF THAT
STATE. YOU HEREBY CONSENT TO PERSONAL JURISDICTION AND VENUE IN THAT COURT AND WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO TRANSFER VENUE. EACH PARTY WAIVES ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY. :

12, QVERAGES AND COST ADJUSTMENTS: You agree to comply with any tilling procedures designated by us, inchading notifying s of the meter veading al the end of overage billing cycls. ff wa are unable to gaitier a metar reading from yon using your
prefermed mefiod of collection after 3 attempts, you will be assessed a 33 fee por device per overage billng cyels to colieet your reads At the end of the firsl year of the Agreament, and with each succassiva pariod, not to exceed 12 months, we may
Increase the bass usage chargs per print and the excess print chargs per print by a maximum of 1% of the existing charge,

13. BUPPLIES LEVEL COVERAGE INFORMATION: Al inclusive s defined as 8ll colors {Lyan, magenta, veliow and black) of tonars, developers, drums ang drim kils are included. BAW Inolusive is defined as only black toners, black developers, black
drums and black drum kit are included. Cyan, magenta and yeflow toners, devetopers. drums and drum kits are notincluded. No Supplies Included Is defined a5 all toners, davalopers, drums and drum Kis being exciuded

FOR MUNICIPALITIES ONLY

14-A. CUSTOMER COVENANTS: You covenant and warrant that (1) you have, In ¢ with the renui of law, fully b d and appropriated sufficiant funds for the cument budget year tu make the payments schaduled 1o coms dus and to
eet fts other obligations under the Agresment and such unds have not bisen expended for other pirmoses; and (2) hat there Is ne action, sull, o ing of ipation panding, of its any court or other tidunal o gompatent jurisdicton, state
or federal or befora any public board or body, which in dny way would () rastrain or enjoin the delivery of the Agresment or the abilty of you to maka fis Payments (as set aut abovel; {h) contest o affect the sutharity for the execution or delivery of, o the
validty of, the Agreement; or {¢) coniest the existenco and powars of you; nor s there any basi for any such action, suil, proesding or investigaion; and (3) That the Equipment will be operatad and controlied by you and wil be used for essonial
goverament purposes and will fo be easentigt for the term of the Agreement.

{4) You have rot previousty ELRE: oy non-appropriation, excepl 85 sy ly d 1in & letter appended horalo,

14-B. SIBNATURES: Each signor {two if monihly paymant exceeds $1.200) warrants that helshe is fully conversant with the govarning refevant legst and regulalory provisions and has full power and aulhorizalion to bind you. Signor(s) for you further
wairani(s} its governing body has taken the necessary steps; including any legal bid raquirements, under applioable faw to arangs for spquisition of the Equipment; the approval and on has been In 2 f with all applicalie open meeling laws;
and thal a resolution of the govarning body of you authorizing axacution of the Ag has baen duly adopted and remains in ful force ang effact. !

$4-C. NON APPROPRIATION: In the event yay are in defoult under the Agresment because:

1 Funds are not appropriated lor a fscal period subsequentto the one in which the Agreement was enlersd info which are suffcient to salisfy all of your obligations under the Ag during said fiscal perod;

2. Such non-appropriation did not resull ffom any act or failire tb act of you

3. You have exhausted all funds legally avallable for &l payment due under the Agreement: ard

A Thars i no attier tlegal procadure by which paymant can be made to Margo

Then, provided (hat {a; you have given Marco written nolice: of the aecurrence of paragraph 1 abiove Ihirty (30) days prior o such cccurrence; (b) Maro has received @ wiitlen opinion from your sounsel verifying Ihe same within lan {10} days thereafter
Warco refedies for such dsfaull shall be t terminats thes Agreament at the end of the fiscat periad during which nofics is given

15, BARCO SUPPORT DESK: if indicalsd on page 1 of thls Agreement, access 1o the Marco Help Dask, Monday-Friday from 9:00 am to 5:060 om CST, is included on il Bquipmenl Marco Support Qesk ia inchided for &t Equipmant lisled on (is
Agreemanl, Support Desk asaistance s also avalable for equipment ot listed on this Agreemant at Marco's published prevalling rales  All Margo $upport Desk 's provided as phona or internet support. Any on-site support will ba bited at Marco's prevailing
publishad rates

Marce Suppert Dask includes the following:

- Ghignges to your network such as: replaced o upgraded workstations andlor servers, 1P address changes el ial require reconfigusing your imager(s) on your network for prining or scanning. This woutd @50 include a commearcially reasonable attempt to
reconfigiie soan o omatl R changas made by your Intermet Service Provider )

- Reinstallation and configuration of Manufaciurer Companion Software and drivers on additional or upgradad workstatons  Gurrent Marco supported Manufacturer Gompanion Software incfudes: Sharpdesk, PC Fax Orivers, BFi Command Warkstation, EFt
Remote scan and Marco instalisd mater monitoring software

- New or upgraded end user software that resulls in printing issues requireg pdating print drivers of configurations

- Additiona raining sessions for key operators andfor end users

Maint Page20f2 ey 04. 2018 Sherpa/Dotusign v2 7



rmaraco

Page 66

APPLICATION NO

Schedule "A-1" 1350654

AGREEMENT NO

Meter Readlng Contact Person: PETER FINK peter fink@highland edu

This Schedule “A" is to be attached to and becomes part of (he above referenced Agreement by and between the under5|gned and Marco Technologies,
LLC.

548 | Fax 800,847,3087

MAKEIMODELIACCESSORIES

1

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 368E B&W MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB C368 COLOR 36 PPM MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB C368 COLOR 36 PPM MFP W/2GB MEMORY

KONICA BIZHUB 558E B&W 65 PPM COPIER/PRINTER

wioiNiojeiniwiD

KONICA BIZHUB 558E B&W 55 PPM COPIER/PRINTER

KONICA BIZHUB 558E B&W 55 PPM COPIER/PRINTER

-
o

-
e

N

-
«

ES

16

'CUSTOMER ACCEi

Thls Schedule "A" is hereby verified as correct by lhe undersxgned Customer who acknowledges recelpt of a copy

Highland Community College

TLE

OATED

29691

CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE

Page 1ofl

Rev 04.2018 Sherpa/DocuSign v2.7




Page 67

AGENDA ITEM #X-D-3
MAY 15, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

PAYMENT OF BILLS AND AGENCY FUND REPORT

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PRESIDENT: It is recommended that the Highland
Community College Board approves the following Resolution for the payment of the April 2018
bills, including Board travel.

RESOLUTION: Resolved that Jill Janssen, Treasurer, be and she is hereby authorized and
directed to make payments or transfers of funds as reflected by warrants 329930 through 330518
amounting to $652,135.27, Automated Clearing House (ACH) debits W0000468 through
WO0000471 amounting to $9,398.08. Other Debits D0000078 amounting to $40.19 and Electronic
Refunds of $313,376.66, with 3 adjustments of $1,522.30, such warrants amounting to
$973,427.90. Transfers of funds for payroll amounted to $551,988.79.

Automated Clearing House (ACH) debits are SISCO payments. Other Debits for April consist of
replenishing petty cash in the cashier’s office. Electronic Refunds are issued to students.
Financial Aid disbursed MAP in April.

BOARD ACTION:




US BANK
FIFTH THIRD
UNION LOAN AND SAVINGS

TOTAL ASSETS

1010
1011
1012
1013
1014
1015
1016
1017
1018
1019
1020
1021
1022

HCC ORCHESTRA
TRANSFER FUNDS
FORENSICS SCHOLAR
INTEREST ON INVEST.
TRUSTS AND AGENCIES
CARD FUND

DIST #145 ROAD AND LOT
HCC ROAD AND LOT
YMCA ROAD AND LOT
YMCA BLDG/MAINT
HCC BLDG/MAINT
YMCA/HCC INTEREST
HCC SECTION 125 PLAN

TOTAL

Page 68

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

AGENCY FUND

Balance Sheet, April 30, 2018

PREVIOUS
BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS  BALANCE
$229,914.74 $416.67 | 50.00 $230,331.41
20,569.26 0.00 0.00 20,569.26
172,462.35 0.00 0.00  172,462.35
$422,946.35 $416.67 $0.00 $423,363.02
$57.00 $57.00
924.31 924.31
56,620.09 56,620.09
74,197.03 , 74,197.03
82,529.61 416.67 - ' 82,946.28
37,131.79 37,131.79
54,222.13 54,222.13
96,695.13 96,695.13
- 20,569.26 20,569.26

$422,946.35

$416.67 $0.00 $423,363.02




Page 69

AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
MAY 15,2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
FY18

TREASURER’S REPORT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES &
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
(Cash basis, encumbrances included.)

We have now received the 2017 tax year tax computation reports from all four counties.
EAYV changes from tax year 2016 to 2017 by county are as follows:

County Change
Stephenson  +1.2%
Carroll +1.9%
Ogle +3.4%

Jo Daviess  +2.6%
Overall, the total district increase in EAV is 2.1%. We had budgeted for an increase of
1.5%, which will result in our actual property tax revenue being about $15,000 more than

budgeted.

Each County’s percentage of the overall EAV is as follows:

County % of EAV
Stephenson 36%
Carroll 16%
Ogle 7%

Jo Daviess 41%

Current Results as of Month End: The following charts show the comparison of the
FY18 financial results for various items, as labeled, to FY17 results as of April 30®. The
FY17 bar is the year-to-date results as of April 30, 2017, divided by the actual year end
results for FY17. The FY18 bar is the year to date results for April 30, 2018, divided by
the annual budgeted amount for FY18.



Page 70

Operating Fund Tuition as of 4/30

f
i

CIFY17

AFY18

T
i

20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

=& ]

0

Operating Fund tuition revenue appears to be about 3% lower than anticipated at this
point in time. If Operating Fund tuition revenue is 3% lower than budgeted for the fiscal
year, it amounts to about $162,500.

Auxiliary Fund Tuition as of 4/30
TFYL7 '
B RY18

0% 50% 100%

Auxiliary Fund tuition revenue appears to be about 8% lower than anticipated at this
point in time. If Auxiliary Fund tuition revenue is 8% lower than budgeted for the fiscal
year, it amounts to about $25,000.



Page 71
AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
MAY 15,2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
FY18

OPERATING FUNDS (EDUCATIONAL AND OPER. & MAINT. FUNDS COMBINED)
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2018

Year-

REVENUE: Budget to-Date Percent
Local Taxes $6,034,298 $3,003,419 49.8%
Credit Hour Grants 1,084,350 963,567 88.9%
Equalization : 50,000 37,500 0.0%
ICCB Career/Tech Education 112,167 124,630 111.1%
ICCB Performance - 8,800 0.0%
CPP Replacement Tax 333,108 218,868 65.7%
Dept. of Educ. 6,000 20,253 337.6%
Other Federal Sources 29,541 - 0.0%
Tuition & Fees 5,416,610 5,234,685 96.6%
Sales & Services 39,250 43,091 109.8%
Facilities Revenue 108,876 70,511 64.8%
Interest on Investments 8,000 19,217 240.2%
Non-Govt. Gifts, Grants 889,398 679,866 76.4%
Miscellaneous 16,489 42,627 258.5%

Total Revenue $14,128,087 $10,467,034 74.1%
EXPENDITURES: ,
Salaries $8,879,741 $6,867,806 77.3%
Employee Benefits 2,324,610 1,806,635 77.7%
Contractual Services : 805,650 574,666 71.3%
Materials & Supplies 926,435 643,479 69.5%
Conference & Meeting 282,618 150,377 53.2%
Fixed Charges 57,612 38,103 66.1%
Debt Certificate Payment 439,431 410,866 93.5%
Utilities 659,741 585,376 88.7%
Capital Outlay - 29,571 0.0%
Other Expenditures 447,484 271,508 60.7%
Transfers (In) Out 105,119 - 0.0%

Total Expenditures $14,928,441 $11,378,387 76.2%
Excess of Revenues

Over Expenditures ‘ ($800,354) ($911,353)

Fund Balance 7/1/17 3,880,209 3,880,209

Fund Balance 4/30/18 $3,079,855 $2,968,856



AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
MAY 15,2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
FY18

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND (RESTRICTED)
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2018

Year

REVENUE: Budget to-Date
Local Taxes $741,500 $400,935°
Interest on Investments - 1,943
Other - N,

Total Revenue $741,500 $402,878
EXPENDITURES:
Contractual Services - 125,698 26,585
Materials & Supplies 8,995 40
Capital Outlay 1,974,653 939,336
Transfers Out - -

Total Expenditures $2,109,346 $965,961
Excess of Revenues |

Over Expenditures ($1,367,846)  ($563,083)
Fund Balance 7/1/17 $1,882,853  $1,882,853

Fund Balance 4/30/18 $515,007  $1,319,770

Percent

100.0%

Page 72




HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
MAY 15,2018

FY18

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISE FUND A
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2018

REVENUE:

Tuition and Fees
Bookstore Sales
Athletics

Other

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:

Salaries

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Conference & Meeting
Fixed Charges
Utilities

Capital Outlay

Other Expenditures
Transfers

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Fund Balance 7/1/17

Fund Balance 4/30/18

Year .

Budget to-Date Percent
$315,000 $291,314 92.5%
834,000 769,554 92.3%
42,460 26,793 63.1%
121,100 204,097  168.5%
$1,312,560  $1,291,758 98.4%
$302,850 $213,222 70.4%
33,489 27,278 81.5%
86,770 63,541 73.2%
816,562 675,806 82.8%
182,965 157,853 86.3%
5,470 3,214 58.8%
600 600  100.0%
500 5,080 1016.0%
15,016 28,555  190.2%
(135,000) ; 0.0%
$1,309,222  $1,175,149 89.8%

$3,338 $116,609

$3,062 $3,062

$6,400 $119,671

Page 73



AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
MAY 15, 2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FY18

RESTRICTED PURPOSE FUND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2018

REVENUE:

Vocational Education
Adult Education
Other Illinois Sources

Department of Education
Other Federal Sources
Tuition & Fees

Sales & Service Fees
Interest

Non-govt. Gifts, Grants
Other

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:
Salaries

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Conference & Meeting
Fixed Charges
Utilities

Capital Outlay

Other Expenditures
Financial Aid
Transfers out

Total Expenditures
Excess of Expenditures Over Revenue
Fund Balance 7/1/17

Fund Balance 4/30/18

Budget Year-to-Date Percent

$106,727 $33,735  31.6%
273,927 141,629  51.7%
56,394 39,145  69.4%
4,422,960 4,390,747  99.3%
34,443 34304  99.6%
575,000 527,191  91.7%
26,510 25,534 96.3%
18,581 19,458  104.7%
23,400 220 0.9%
304,785 265285  87.0%
$5,842,727 5,477,248  93.7%
$871,765  $744,178  85.4%
181,984 133,624  73.4%
588,030 190,324  32.4%
85,982 120,297  139.9%
55,760 29,818  53.5%
24,221 1,766 7.3%
4,152 0.0%
31,299 33,918 108.4%
43,703 28,884  66.1%
4,042,939 4,074,122 100.8%
13,881 : 0.0%
$5,943.716  $5,356,931  90.1%

($100,989)  $120,317

901,263 901,263

$800,274  $1,021,580

Page 74



AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
MAY 15,2018

HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

FY18
AUDIT FUND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2018

REVENUE:

Local Taxes

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:

Contractual Services
Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Fund Balance 7/1/17

Fund Balance 4/30/18

Year

Budget to-Date Percent
$44,000 $22,082 50.2%
$44,000 $22,082 50.2%
$46,000 $46,000  100.0%
$46,000 $46,000  100.0%
(82,000) ($23,918)
$13,048 $13,048
$11,048 (5$10,870)

Page 75



Page 76

AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
MAY 15,2018
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
FYI18

BOND AND INTEREST FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2018

Year
REVENUE: Budget to-Date ‘Percent
Local Taxes SLOMGES  SSALSAD  49.7%
Total Revenue SL6OLGES  SBALSAD  49.7%
EXPENDITURES:
F—l—xe—d-(-l—ha—r;e; ----------- $1,680,721  $1,615,528 96.1%
Total Expendiures SL6SOT2 SLOISSS  96.1%
Excess of Revenues ' ,
Over Expenditures $13,967  ($773,979)
Fund Balance 7/1/17 $964,572 $964,572

Fund Balance 4/30/18 $978,539 $190,593



HIGHLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

AGENDA ITEM #XI-A
MAY 15,2018

FY18

LIABILITY, PROTECTION, AND SETTLEMENT FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, & Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2018

REVENUE:
Local Taxes
Other

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:
Salaries

Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Conference & Meetings
Fixed Charges

Utilities

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Fund Balance 7/1/17

Fund Balance 4/30/18

Budget

Year
to-Date

Percent

$476,570
10,680

48.0%
100.0%

$993,000

$285,461
347,553
296,012
11,900
13,200
214916
6,822

$487,250

$236,482
260,941
271,450
12,814
364
215,386
5,023

82.8%
75.1%
91.7%
107.7%
2.8%
100.2%
73.6%

$1,175,864

($182,864)

$386,040

$203,176

$1,002,460

($515,210)

$386,040

($129,170) .

Page 77




